Public Document Pack

EAST (INNER) AREA COMMITTEE

Meeting to be held in Seacroft Methodist Church Hall, Old York Road on
Thursday, 25th March, 2010 at 6.00 pm (Map attached)

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

R Brett
D Hollingsworth
R Pryke

A Hussain
A Taylor
R Harington

G Hyde
B Selby
V Morgan

Co-optees

Graham Moore

Burmantofts and Richmond Hill;
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill;
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill;

Gipton and Harehills;
Gipton and Harehills;
Gipton and Harehills;

Killingbeck and Seacroft;
Killingbeck and Seacroft;
Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Harehills Forum

Sarah Covell Richmond Hill Forum
Michael Dean Gipton Forum
Jamil Khan Harehills Forum
Rod Manners Killingbeck & Seacroft Forum
Phil Rone Burmantofts Forum
Agenda compiled by: Andy Booth Area Manager: Rory Barke

Governance Services Unit 247 4356
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel: 214 5865

Produced on Recycled Paper



A BRIEF EXPLANATION OF
COUNCIL FUNCTIONS AND EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS

There are certain functions that are defined by regulations which can only be carried out at
a meeting of the Full Council or under a Scheme of Delegation approved by the Full
Council. Everything else is an Executive Function and, therefore, is carried out by the
Council’s Executive Board or under a Scheme of Delegation agreed by the Executive
Board.

The Area Committee has some functions which are delegated from full Council and some
Functions which are delegated from the Executive Board. Both functions are kept
separately in order to make it clear where the authority has come from so that if there are
decisions that the Area Committee decides not to make they know which body the
decision should be referred back to.



AGENDA

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 24 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Chief
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours
before the meeting)

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1 To highlight reports or appendices which
officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

2 To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

3 If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following parts of the
agenda designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information, as follows:-




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

LATE ITEMS

To identify items which have been admitted to the
agenda by the Chair for consideration

(The special circumstances shall be specified in
the minutes)

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

To declare any personal/prejudicial interests for the
purpose of Section 81(3) of the Local Government
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members
Code of Conduct

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

OPEN FORUM

In accordance with Paragraphs 6.24 and 6.25 of
the Area Committee Procedure Rules, at the
discretion of the Chair a period of up to 10 minutes
may be allocated at each ordinary meeting for
members of the public to make representations or
to ask questions on matters within the terms of
reference of the Area Committee. This period of
time may be extended at the discretion of the
Chair. No member of the public shall speak for
more than three minutes in the Open Forum,
except by permission of the Chair.

Time - 10 mins

MINUTES

To confirm as a correct record the attached
minutes of the meeting held on 4 February 2010.




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

10

11

10.4(3)

LEEDS CITY CREDIT UNION BRANCH
NETWORK

To receive and consider the attached report of the
Chief Customer Services Officer and Director of
City Development

Executive Function — 15 Mins

WELLBEING (REVENUE) BUDGET - 2009/10
PROJECTED OUTTURN REPORT

To provide, for information the forecast end of year
position for the Wellbeing (revenue) budget;
including the anticipated c/f to 2010/11 and
commitments to be met from that balance.

Executive Function — 15 Mins

WELLBEING (CAPITAL) BUDGET 2008/10 -
UPDATE AND SCHEME PROPOSALS

To provide an updated financial statement of the
Wellbeing (capital ) budget for 2008/10 together
with request for approval for new schemes.

Executive Function — 10 Mins

ANNUAL REFRESH OF COMMUNITY CHARTER
AND SPENDING PLAN FOR 2010/11

To provide for approval an update of the 2008/11
Area Delivery Plan in the form of a refreshed
Community Charter for 2010/11 and
complementary spending plan for Wellbeing
budget.

Executive Function — 15 Mins

9-16

17 -
22

23 -
32

33 -
46



Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

12

13

14

15

16

PRIORITY NEIGHBOURHOODS - UPDATE AND
PRIORITIES FOR 2010/11

To provide an update on the previous quarters
main activities and present for approval a number
of key priorities for each priority neighbourhood for
development of a Neighbourhood Improvement
and Action Plan for 2010/11.

Executive Function — 15 Mins

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT STRATEGY
2010/11

To present for approval a new strategy for 2010/11
including proposals to establish new Community
Leadership Teams in each of the priority
neighbourhoods.

Executive Function — 15 Mins

RESTRUCTURE - WARDENS TO LOCAL
COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT OFFICERS AND
SUPPORT OFFICERS

To provide an update on the recruitment to the new
posts and how the Area Committee would like to
see them deployed in 2010/11.

Executive Function — 10 Mins

APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED MEMBERS

To receive and consider the attached report of the
Chief Democratic Services Officer

Council Function - 5 Mins

DATES, TIMES AND VENUES AND AREA
COMMITTEE FORWARD PLAN 2010/11

To receive and consider the attached report of the
Chief Democratic Services Officer

Council Function — 5 Mins

47 -
68

69 -
96

97 -
102

103 -
106

107 -
110



Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

MAP OF TODAYS VENUE

Seacroft Methodist Church Hall, Old York Road




This page is intentionally left blank



62

63

64

65

Agenda ltem 7

EAST (INNER) AREA COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 4TH FEBRUARY, 2010
PRESENT: Councillor B Selby in the Chair

Councillors A Hussain, A Taylor, R Brett,
R Harington, D Hollingsworth, G Hyde,
R Pryke and V Morgan

CO-OPTED S Covell, M Dean, J Khan and R Manners
MEMBERS:

Late Items

In accordance with his powers under Section 100(4)(b) of the Local
Government Act 1971, the Chair admitted to the agenda a late item, Residual
Waste Treatment. (Minute No. 80 refers). The report was delayed to allow the
inclusion of up to date information to be included.

Declaration of Interests

Councillor Selby declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Agenda ltem
12, Consultation on Expansion of Cross Gates Primary School due to his
position as a governor at the school. He withdrew from the meeting during
the discussion and voting on this item. (Minute No. 76 refers).

Councillor Pryke declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Agenda ltem
10, The Future of Primrose, City of Leeds & Parklands Girls High School and
of Girl's Secondary Provision in Leeds due to his position as a Governor at
Primrose High School. He remained in the meeting, but took no part in the
discussion relating to Primrose High School or the voting on this item.
(Minute No. 69 refers).

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Mr P Rone, Co-opted
Member.

Open Forum

The agenda made reference to the provision contained in the Area Committee
Procedure rules for an Open Forum Session at each ordinary meeting of an
Area Committee, for members of the public to ask questions or to make
representations on matters within the terms of reference of the Area
Committee.

The Chair welcomed Mr J Karim of Radio Fever to the meeting.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 1



66

67

Mr Karim spoke to refute allegations that had been made at the Committee’s
October meeting when a funding application for Radio Fever had been turned
down. He also asked that the Committee re-visit the application to make an
unprejudiced decision. He was informed that this had been discussed at the
Committee’s meeting in December and that a fresh application would need to
be made.

Minutes

RESOLVED - That subject to the inclusion of Co-opted Members attendance,
the minutes of the meeting held on 3 December 2009 be confirmed as a
correct record.

Reporting Health and Environmental Action Service Activities to the
Area Committee

The report of the Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods provided an
overview of the production of a Health & Environmental Action Services report
to the Area Committee. The aim of the report was to provide information
about the scope and activities of the service in particular areas and how these
aligned to strategic outcomes. It sought feedback on the value, level of detail
and format of information presented in the report.

The Chair welcomed Phil Gamble, Health and Environmental Action Services
to the meeting.

Members attention was brought to the appendix of the report which gave
detailed figures on the kinds of service requests and actions carried out.

In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were
discussed:

e Performance management information was available on a postcode
basis and could be broken down an a ward by ward basis.

¢ Information was requested on fixed penalty notices and prosecutions
taken.

¢ Dog fouling enforcement — this was carried out by another service and
information would be made available to Members.

o Energy efficiency — the use of solar energy.

e The star ratings given to food premises — these reflected the running
and management of food premises.

e |ssues surrounding the report of complaints outside normal hours, in
particular regarding noise complaints, although there was a late night,
7 day a week service, this covered the whole City and it was not
always possible to give immediate responses or attend to situations
directly. Neighbourhood Policing Teams and Neighbourhood Wardens
could also be contacted. Members were asked to contact Phil Gamble
regarding the deployment of Neighbourhood Wardens.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 2



68

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.
Community Centres Update

The report of the East North East Area Manager outlined the following three
strands of community centres work within Inner East Leeds which required
consideration by the Area Committee:

¢ An update on the review of the Pricing & Letting Policy for Inner East
Leeds and approval was sought for the implementation of the revised
Discount Schedule.

¢ An update on the current position with the closure of Harehills Place
Community Centre on health and safety grounds and to seek approval
for the building to be declared surplus in order to progress its disposal.

¢ An update with the current position with the proposed transfer of South
Gipton Community Centre to Gipsil in order for them to secure
Community Builders funding to build a new facility. Approval was
sought for the building to be declared surplus, in order to progress this.

The Chair introduced Stuart Byrne to the meeting.

It was reported that the Pricings and Lettings Policy had been considered by
the Committee’s Community Centre Sub Group and all the recommendations
in the report had been supported.

In response to Members comments and questions, the following isues were
discussed:

e |t was questioned why it was deemed to be unconstitutional to charge
for Election Station use as other venues charged for this. It was
agreed that this would be further investigated.

e With regard to Harehills Community Centre it was eported that it was in
such a poor state of repair, it had become cost prohibitive to keep
open. The centre had been closed for 3 months and Area
Management staff had worked with user groups to find alternative
centres. Capital receipts from the disposal of the centre could be used
to improve other centres in the area. Members expressed concern that
they were not fully aware of events relating to the closure of the centre
and any alternative options to its disposal.

e Use of Community Centres for Area Committee meetings.

e How to get centres used by the appropriate groups and users.

RESOLVED -

a) That the implementation of the revised Pricing & Lettings
Discount Schedule be approved with the exception of
Category 16. The East North East Area Manager to
investigate charges for the use of Community Centres as
Election Stations.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 3



69

b) That a further report be brought to the next meeting with a
full detailed background of the discussions regarding the
future of Harehills Community Centre.

c) That South Gipton Community Centre be declared surplus
to Area Committee requirements, in order to progress its
transfer to GIPSIL. This agreement is made with the
caveat, that this is being made because of the opportunities
that the Community Builders Fund offers. If the bid is
unsuccessful, the Committee is advised to retain the option
to keep the centre.

(Councillor Harington joined the meeting at 7.00 p.m. during the discussion on
this item. He also declared a personal interest due to his position as Chair of
Gipsil).

The Future of Primrose, City of Leeds & Parklands Girls High School and
of Girl's Secondary Provision in Leeds

The report of the Chief Executive of Education Leeds referred to the following
recommendations made by the Executive Board at its January meeting:

e Move to formal consultation on a proposal to close Primrose High
School in August 2011, and that a new 11-18 Academy, sponsored by
the Co-operative Group with Leeds City College as education partner,
open on the site in September 2011.

e Move to formal consultation on a proposal to close City of Leeds High
School and the future use of the site for educational provision.

e Move to formal consultation on a proposal to close Parklands Girls
High School in August 2011, and that a new co-educational 11-18
Academy, sponsored by the Edutrust Academies Charitable Trust
(EACT), open on the site in September 2011.

e Undertake a city wide consultation on the future of girls only secondary
education in Leeds.

The Committee was informed that a further report would be submitted to
Executive Board in April 2010 with the outcomes of the consultation and this
would include any representations made by the Area Committee.

The Chair welcomed Pat Toner, Education Leeds to the meeting.

In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were
discussed:

¢ |If it was decided to continue to provide girls only provision, the current
Parklands Girls High School site may be used for a co-educational
academy with an alternative site for girls provision elsewhere in the
City.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 4



70

7

e Concerns regarding the consultation process — not enough notice given
to parents before events, the need to ensure girls only provision is
given citywide consultation, language barriers, not reaching those who
live outside the area and have children in or likely to attend schools in
East Inner Leeds, consultation with religious groups.

e The lack of secular and state education in Inner East Leeds should the
proposals go ahead.

e Previous promises of more secondary education in Inner East Leeds.

e |t was reported that academies would remain as part of the community
schools in Leeds relating to catchments and admissions.
Accountability was different as they were not under direct control of the
Local Education Authority.

e Concern regarding the loss of community facilities should the schools
become academies.

RESOLVED - That the report and discussion be noted.
Children's Services Performance Management Reporting

The report of the Director of Children’s Services provided the Area Committee
with a range of Children’s Services performance data at both Area Committee
and Ward level.

The Chair welcomed Ken Morton, Locality Enabler to the meeting.

Members attention was brought to the appendices of the report which detailed
performance figures which included a summary of Ofsted judgements along
with performance indicators at a local level.

In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were
discussed:

o Reference to NEET figures and difficulty in obtaining information for
those who were classed as unknown.

e Concern that ward information provided by the PCT was based on the
old ward boundaries.

e Teenage pregnancy

e An update from the Committee’s Children’s Champion

e How to gather information on those who attended schools outside the
area but lived in Inner East — it was reported that figures were gathered
on a residential basis.

RESOLVED -
(a) That the report be noted.
(b) That the Chair writes to the PCT requesting future information be
provided in line with the current ward boundaries.

Residual Waste Treatment

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 5



72

The report of the Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods updated the
Area Committee on the Residual Waste and Treatment PFI Project. This
included an update on the bid evaluation process, a summary of options
appraisal work to determine the need for a residual waste transfer station in
the West/North West of the City in addition to the main treatment facility,
details of traffic analysis impacts associated with the proposals and the
proposed communications and consultation strategy.

The Chair welcomed Susan Upton, Head of Waste Management to the
meeting.

Members attention was brought to the bidding process and the shortlisted
bidders. It was informed that the report due to be submitted to Executive
Board would be recommending the plans to develop a waste transfer station
at Kirkstall were not good value for money and should be dropped. Further
attention was brought to the Communications Strategy and Traffic Analysis.

In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were
discussed:

An increase in recycling rates could lead to fewer vehicle movements.
Disappointment was expressed at a consultation event that was held at
6.00 p.m. on a Friday and subsequently poorly attended. It was
reported that the Department had been pro-active in trying to get the
message across to the public via posters, press releases, leaflet drops,
door knocking and consultation events. It was acknowledged that
there had been poor attendance and the plans would be taken to
resident forums.

It was not planned to treat waste from outside the City at any proposed
plant.

It was reported that following further evaluation of the plans had
identified that the cost of having a waste transfer station at Kirkstall
would outweigh any savings that could be made.

There had not been any plans to use a rail link to transfer waste.

In response to concerns regarding the use of minor roads for use by
the refuse collection vehicles, it was confirmed that normal restrictions
would apply other than for refuse collection.

The Cross Green Market site.

Future recycling opportunities.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

Wellbeing Revenue Budget - Projected Out-turn Report

The report of the East North East Area manager presented the Area
Committee with a projected outturn for the 2009/10 Wellbeing (revenue)
Budget. It also sought agreement in principal to pre-allocate funds for the
2010/11 financial year.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 6



73

74

75

RESOLVED -

a) That the outturn Wellbeing budget for 2009/10 be noted.
b) That the use of remaining monies be carried towards the cost of
intensive neighbourhood management in 2010/11.

ADP - Update and Draft Promises for 2010

The report of the East North East Area Manager provided Members with an
update on the Area Delivery Plan (ADP) actions for 2009/10. It concentrated
on the 33 promises included in the Community Charter, highlighting
successes and detailing concerns. It sought comments on the draft promises
for 2010/11.

It was reported that further consultation was to be undertaken on the draft
promises and Members were asked to feed comments to Area Management.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.
Wellbeing Capital Update and Scheme Proposal

The report of the East North East Area Manager updated Members on
2009/10 capital wellbeing expenditure. It also sought the Area Committee’s
approval from the Killingbeck and Seacroft pot for a parking scheme in
Skelwith Walk (£19,600); from the Gipton and Harehills pot for refurbishment
of Compton’s bin yards (£45,500) and a contribution from all wards towards
an area wide recreational facility at Wyke Beck Valley (£3,500 per ward).

The report also provided and update of the capital well being expenditure,
which was attached at appendix A .

RESOLVED -

a. That £19,600 funding for the Skelwith Walk parking
scheme from the Killingbeck and Seacroft capital
wellbeing pot be approved.

b. That £10,500 (£3,500 per ward) towards capital works at
Wyke Beck Valley be approved.

c. That £45,000 from the Gipton and Harehills pot for the
refurbishment of Compton’s bin yards be approved.

(Councillors Brett, Harington, Morgan and Selby left the meeting at 9.00
p.m. following the conclusion of this item.)

Election of Chair
Due to Councillor Selby’s withdrawal from the meeting due to his personal

and prejudicial interest in the following item, Members were asked to
nominate a Chair for the remainder of the meeting. Councillor Hyde was

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 7



76

77

nominated and following a show of hands by Members, was duly elected to
the Chair.

RESOLVED - That Councillor Hyde Chair the remainder of the meeting.
Consultation on Expansion of Cross Gates Primary School
The report of the Chief Executive, Education Leeds presented the Area
Committee with the consultation document on proposals for the expansion of
Cross Gates Primary School.
Pat Toner, Education Leeds, presented the report.
It was reported that the purpose behind the proposals was to address a
projected increasing population and to ensure a degree of parental
preference.
Further issues discussed included the following:

e Concern over schools that had surplus places — Seacroft Grange and

Parklands Primary Schools were mentioned.

e Reference to schools that had closed in recent years.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

Date and Time of Next Meeting

Thursday, 25 March 2010 at 6.00 p.m.

The meeting concluded at 9.20 p.m.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25th March, 2010

Page 8



Agenda lten

Originator::7 Dave Roberts/
Paul Broughton

CITY COUNCIL Tel: 247 4724 / 3760001

Joint Report of the Chief Customer Services Officer and Director of City Development
East Inner Area Committee
Date: Monday, 29" March 2010

Subject: Leeds City Credit Union Branch Network

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:
Armley Morley North
Chapel Allerton Morley South Equality and Diversity <
City & Hunslet Temple Newsam
Gipton & Harehills Wetherby . .
Killingbeck & Seacroft Community Cohesion | V
Middleton Park N
Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
(referred to in report)
Council Delegated Executive Delegated Executive
Function Function available N Function not available for
for Call In Call In Details set out in the
report

Executive Summary

Leeds City Credit Union (LCCU) has around 26,000 members and a network of 10 branches
across the City. Annually, the network handles 295,178 visits, (around 24,500 per month)
with 215,075 cash withdrawals being undertaken (17,923 per month).

LCCU are reviewing the sustainability of this network. Council Officers have been working
closely with LCCU for sometime in order to provide support in relation to both the operation
of the core business and the branch network.

1.0 Purpose of this report

1.1 This report provides details on the services provided by LCCU to enable the Area
Committees to engage in an informed debate about the future of Credit Union
branches within their area. Paragraph 2.1 below describes the branches and
locations relative to the various Area Committees and Ward boundaries.

Page 9




2.0
2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

Background Information

The credit union operates 10 public facing branches in Leeds as follows:

Location | Ward | Area Committee
Council One Stop Centres locations
Great George Street City & Hunslet Inner South
Dewsbury Road City & Hunslet Inner South
Armley Armley Inner West
Halton Moor Temple Newsam Outer East
Wetherby Wetherby Outer North East
South Seacroft Killingbeck & Seacroft Inner East
Morley Morley South Outer South
Other Locations
Belle Isle (BITMO) Middleton Park Inner South
Kirkgate (LCCU) City & Hunslet Inner South
Roundhay Road (LCCU) | Gipton & Harehills Inner East
New Joint Service Centres (not yet operational)
Chapeltown Chapel Allerton Inner North East
Harehills Gipton & Harehills Inner East

Two new joint service centres will be completed this year in Harehills (July 2010)
and Chapeltown (October 2010). Both of these joint service centres were designed
to include a fully operating cash office for the credit union. This design has been
changed more recently in the light of the uncertainty around the future shape of the
service.

Main Issues

In light of the LCCU review of their branch network, an officer group has been
looking at options for support. One of the main areas for consideration was the
possibility of staff in the Council’s one stop centres delivering some or all of the
functions of the existing credit union branch network. This option has been
considered in some detail by management within customer services and assistance
was received from the Council’s BPR (Business Process Re-engineering) team who
also considered the proposals.

The conclusion reached from this work is that whilst there is some capacity within
customer services to provide an initial contact/signposting, service, there is
insufficient capacity to deliver the whole of the function and particularly cash
handling from within existing resources. In connection with the latter the main
difficulties identified were in relation to separation of duties, location of counters and
customer convergence. In addition it was also apparent that the need to staff the
new joint service centres from within existing customer services resources (circa 11
FTE’s) imposed a further significant constraint on the ability to provide assistance.

Council Financial Inclusion Policy Implications

Leeds City Council's Financial Inclusion Strategy has gained a national reputation
for the work undertaken in the City. Leeds is generally seen as the pre-eminent
authority in delivering financial inclusion (even when compared with the other two
Beacon Councils, Sheffield and South Tyneside). Financial Inclusion initiatives in
Leeds must be seen as part of an integrated and holistic network consisting of
advice agencies, the Council and the Credit Union.

Page 10



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

The advice agencies provide comprehensive and detailed casework support to
citizens who find themselves with serious debt problems. The majority of residents
who receive this form of support have successful outcomes i.e. an agreed approach
to resolving their debt position. If locally provided affordable credit is not available
there is a high likelihood that such residents will find themselves back in difficulties
within a few years of receiving their debt casework support. The work of the Credit
Union is thus seen as fundamental to supporting the work of other agencies and
Council services.

An example of this joined up approach and an illustration of how the Credit Union
supports LCC activity can be seen in relation to the payment of Housing Benefit to
private tenants. The use of LCCU basic bank account facilities is particularly useful
for privately rented benefit recipients whose Housing Benefit (HB) is paid into a
Credit Union account, and a resulting direct debit set up to pay their landlords.
Currently 916 tenants receiving HB have requested that their payments are made
directly to a Credit Union Account. In January of this year benefit payments totalling
£241,068 were made into credit union accounts.

Many of the tenants who have accounts with LCCU cannot access a mainstream
bank account and their Credit Union account is vital to them managing their benefit
payments, paying their rent and retaining their tenancy. This arrangement is also
beneficial to a number of Leeds landlords who have set up rent transfer
arrangements to coincide with HB payment for many of their tenants. This facility is
particularly popular in South Leeds where there are over 220 tenants in a single
postal area (LS11).

Further considerations in respect of the ongoing support which the Council can
provide to the LCCU are included in the proposed exempt Appendix A attached to
this report. The information contained in Appendix A to this report relates to the
financial or business affairs of a particular person, and of the Council. It is therefore
considered that this element of the report should be treated as exempt under Rule
10.4.(3) of the Access to Information Procedure Rules. It is further considered that
the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, as it deals with the financial and business affairs of
LCCU, which it is regarded might be affected if the information was made public at

this time.
Legal and Resource Implications

LCCU are reviewing the sustainability of their branch network and are working
closely with Council officers to consider options for future service provision.

Conclusions
This report has identified that the LCCU are reviewing their branch network, has

summarised the current position of that network and how it supports financial
inclusion activity in the City.

Page 11



7.0

8.0

8.1

Recommendations
Area Committee are asked to:

a) Note and support the ongoing work being undertaken by the Council in relation to
LCCU.

b) Consider whether the Area Committee would regard it as appropriate to invest in the
existing LCCU branch network by making monies available from its Wellbeing
Budget.

Background Papers

None.

Page 12



Exempt / Confidential Under Access to
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (3)

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 9

Originator: Anna Turner

Tel: 0113 21 45872

-~ CITY COUNCIL

Report of the East North East Area Manager
East (Inner) Area Committee
Date: 25™ March 2010

Subject: Wellbeing (Revenue) Budget — 2009/10 Projected Outturn Report

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Equality and Diversity | v

Community Cohesion | V

Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap v
(referred to in report)

Council Delegated Executive Delegated Executive N
Function Function available Function not available for
for Call In Call In Details set out in the
report

Executive Summary:

This report presents the Area Committee with an update on activities delivered through
the use of Wellbeing (Revenue) budget together with a projected outturn for the 2009/10
financial year.

Page 17



Purpose of this report

This report is to update Members on how the budget for 2009/10 has been spent and
the likely carry forward to 2010/11. It provides the Area Committee with the
information on how the use of Wellbeing Budget helps to deliver the Area Delivery
Plan (ADP) strategic themes.

Background Information

The Area Committee was allocated £296,600 Wellbeing (revenue) Budget for 2009/10
from Executive Board. Additionally, there was a carry forward of £116,813.

The Area Committee approved a spending programme which allocated the revenue
budget into work streams, allowing the Area Management Team to commission
activities to tackle these priority themes working together with local members,
communities and partners. The themes were as follows:

Culture
e to commission sporting and cultural activities for young people in co-
operation with youth services, extended schools and voluntary sector.

Enterprise and Economy
e to support voluntary and community sector organisations aiming to create /
help access employment.

Learning
e to commission activities in co-operation with extended services and/or
voluntary sector aimed at improving learning outcomes for all.
e a contribution towards Truancy Watch East.

Environment / Thriving Communities / Stronger Communities (inc
Neighbourhood Management)

e to resource Tasking Teams across the inner East. Members are reminded
that this activity resources a broad range of responses which satisfy all the
above strategic themes.

e to continue the contribution towards Environment Action Teams

Thriving Communities
e to continue funding for additional Neighbourhood Wardens in the area.
e to cover on-going CCTV maintenance, rental and surveillance committed to
by the area committee.
e a contribution towards funding for Community Payback Scheme
e a contribution towards the Fuel Savers thermal survey of the city.

Stronger Communities
e to maintain a small grant scheme.
e to support community engagement function through forums, events and
Galas

Page 18



4. Regular reports on actions and achievements funded through the wellbeing budget
are brought to the Area Committee and are discussed at ward members’ meetings.
This provides accountability and checks that the activities are meeting the agreed
Area Delivery Plan priorities and being spent equitably across wards.
Budget 2009/10

5. The latest summary of actual spend during 2009/10 is provided in Appendix A.
6. In the current financial year there remains available £996.92 uncommitted funds

which will from part of the carry forward to 2010/11 together with an amount
representing committed/approved activities that will not be completed until 2010/11.

Implications for Council Policy and Governance

7. There are no additional implications for Council policy and governance beyond the
use of Wellbeing budget.
Legal and Resource Implications

8.  There are no legal implications.

9.  There are no resource implications other than those to be met by the Area Committee’s
Wellbeing Budget.
Recommendations

10. The Area Committee is requested to note the use of Wellbeing (revenue) to delivering

activities to tackle its ADP priorities during in 2009/10 and the projected outturn
position for the end of 2009/10.

Papers used in the preparation of this report:
e Area Delivery Plan
¢ Financial statement

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Anticipated outturn WELLBEING REVENUE 2009-10 - £296,600

APPENDIX A

Earmarked for

Culture Actual Spend 2010/11
Mobile play provision ( Feel Good Factor)- 3 weeks of summer activities for children of 5-13 y.o.
2,395.00
Adventure play, open to all, free of charge.
Youth Services summer programme; including summer trips, development of sports groups and
arts projects, looking at, among others, obesity, smoking, anti social behaviour and health 13,999.15
?oar%tr?"lrjhity sports - multi sports summer 2009. Activities from Thomas Danby and Fearnville
centres included taster sessions of sports and games for children and young people between the 7,092.00
ages of 8 - 13. Four weeks of activities were attended by about 150 voung peoble.
Mobile Play in Harehills - contribution to venue hire 1,225.13
Youth and family projects during school holidays and half term 13,050.00
Climb in Education - support for curiculum work through IT for children at key stage 2 2,750.00
[ Total 39,286.15 1,225.13

Enterprise & Economy

Actual Spend

Earmarked for
2010/11

World of work and pro bono work for voluntary sector (Leeds Ahead). Two strands of work: 1)
bringing professionals into schools to explore with children what it means to work, what jobs

are there, benefits of working; 2) provide professional assistance to voluntary sector to enable 6,000.00
them to develop and become more independent of grants.
Total Spent 6,000.00

Earmarked for

Learning Actual Spend 2010/11
Truancy Watch - to enable the coverage of this activity throughout the inner East Leeds. 7,500.00
Multi sports family day at Primrose school 1,700.00
Wholsome Arts - development of healthy lifestyles through art; food, diet and healthy habits. 4,300.00
[ Total Spent 13,500.00

Enviroment & Tasking Teams

Actual Spend

Earmarked for
2010/11

Tasking Teams - £25 k per ward - to continue to support the work of tasking, mainly looking at
the neighbourhood management,crime and grime agenda, social issues and local concerns and
responding to Member and community consultations

Burmantofts 10,583.58
Richmond Hill 8,288.61 [ (bollards) 4,000
Gipton 11,828.42
Harehills 9,873.19
Killingbeck and Seacroft 24,440.56
Community safety schemes - repair of fencing and gates 4,000.00
Environmental Action Teams - to enable the coverage of this work throughout the inner East
30,000.00
Leeds.
Total Spent 99,014.36 4,000.00

Health & Well Being

Actual Spend

Earmarked for

2010/11

Community Greengrocer (Zest - Health for Life) - providing fresh produce in a deprived 1.200.00
community. Weekly sales established from Richmond Hill CC. ! i
Health arts project run by extended services 600.00
Mind Body and Spirit Programme run by extended services - 30 week course addressing all
aspects of health and behaviour and looking at smoking, healthy eating, alcohol and other risky 1,000.00 2,000.00
behaviour. Sessions include learning and leisure - cooking, dance,sport and exercise.
StreetWork Soccer camps for children - football based exercise and skills development. Activities|

) . 3,600.00
run in half term holidays.
Body and SOI..J| initiative - working with girls and young women; developing healthy lifestyles 2,820.45 4,179.55
and self-confidence
Gipton and Harehills summer programme - healthy lifestyles 5,000.00
Total Spent 14,220.45 6,179.55

Page 21




Thriving Communities

Actual Spend

Earmarked for

2010/11
Community Payback Scheme to extend the work of probation throughtout the inner East Leeds 5,000.00
Fuel Savers - a contribution to a city wide energy survey - to be carried out end of
- . 3,000.00
March/beginning of April
Neighbourhood Wardens 61,880.13
CCTV 14,107.40
Burglary reduction scheme funded jointly with the West Yorks. Police (£5k) and in response to
the inteligence available. Work includes general target hardenning, trmbler alarms (for doors 6,250.00
and windows), security alarms and education.
24 hour time switches as a part of wedge wide burglary action targetting repeat victims and 5 805.00
vulnerable people. ! i
Burglary reduction - lock and lights stickers 850.96
Contribution to an order preventing consumption of alcohol in public open spaces (DPPO) 5,259.36
Automatic gate closeres - following a review of some long standing alleygates in the area and
- - \ . . . ) 5,000.00
reponding to residents' requests automatic closures will be installed in some gates.
Contribution to 2 Dispersal Orders dealing with groups of young people congregating in hot spot
) ) A . ; 4,000.00
places with a potential to cause anti-social behaviour.
Fencing on South Parkway 10,500.00
Fencing on Dawlish Road 2,340.00
Contribution to Gipton Square refurbishment 20,000.00
Contribution towards the refurbishment of Richmond Hill Community Centre 16,991.43
Total Spent 140,992.85 19,991.43

Stronger Communities

Actual Spend

Earmarked for

2010/11
Seacroft Gala 862.90
Families environment day to encourage recycling (small grant) 500.00
Community & youth work for purchase of equipment (small grant) 402.00
Bangladeshi centre office start up (small grant) 500.00
Street athletics - taster sessions, a contribution to a national scheme (small grant) 150.00
Health Fair (small grant) 500.00
Leeds Involvement Project (small grant) 500.00
Richmond Hill Summer Festival (small grant) 500.00
LS9 Event - Lark in the Park (small grant) 500.00
Apna Youth Club Project (small grant) 500.00
The Leeds Gathering - traditional Irish music and dance (small grant) 500.00
Denis Healy CC refurbishement (small grant) 500.00
People in Action (small grant) 500.00
Gipton Gala (small grant) 500.00
Alston Lane CC steering group (small grant) 500.00
St Philip's church hall (small grant) 500.00
Pak Can Do Youth Academy (small grant) 500.00
Winter wellbeing project - event for older people including slipper exchange (small grant) 498.00
Jobs and Learning Market - partnership event for local people to explore training and work
. 500.00
opportunities. Grant covered creche and refreshments (small grant)
St. Cyprian with St. James Church Hall purchased furmiture and equipment for their halls. The
) ) 500.00
halls are widely used by local community (small grant)
To provide Christmas Hampers for 36 families and 36 older people in the Richmond Hill, Cross
Green and East End Park neighbourhoods. (small grant) 500.00
Community Christmas party for all ages. Multi cultural food and children’s entertainment (small
grant) 500.00
Fact finding about ways to develop greater participation by resident associations (Beaches and
- - ) 500.00
Oakwood) in decision making (small grant)
To introduce local communities to the distinctive and unique experience of traditional and
contemporary Irish arts and culture and the wider contributions that Irish communities have 500.00
made and continue to make culturally, socially and economically to life in Leeds. (small grant)
International Women's Day celebrations - information and workshops provided 250.00
Celebration of Christmas and New Year by the Leeds Malayalee Assoc. (small grant) 500.00
Forum / meeting costs - venue hire, refreshments, posters, etc 6,831.08
Community Charter production costs; incl. posters 1,575.00
East Leeds FM - assistance with community engagement events, participation in galas and
festivals. Provision of opportunities to experience work in media for all ages. 6,000.00
Community centres - equipment and furnishings fund 573.31 14,426.69
Harehills Festival - summer 2010 2,000.00
Total Spent 27,642.29 16,426.69
GRAND TOTAL 340,656.10 71159.98
Budget 2009/10 296,600.00
Carry Forward 2008/9 116,213.00
Total Budget 2009/10 412,813.00
Total spent 2009/10 and commitments yet to be paid as of 11.3.10 340,656.10
Total earmarked to be paid out in 2010/11 71,159.98
Balance remaining 996.92

Page 22




| eeds

CITY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 10

Originator: Anna Turner

Tel: 0113 - 2145872

Report of the East North East Area Manager
East (Inner) Area Committee

Date: 25" March 2010

Subject: Wellbeing Capital Update and Scheme Proposal

All inner east wards

(referred to in report)

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:
Equality and Diversity |
Community Cohesion |

N Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap V

Council Delegated Executive N
Function Function available
for Call In

Delegated Executive
Function not available for
Call In Details set out in the
report

Executive Summary

This report updates Members on 2009-10 capital wellbeing expenditure. It
also requests the Area Committee to approve the following capital projects:
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill pot - a contribution of £30k towards the
resurfacing of paths within East End Park and an additional £1,602 towards
the previously agreed Scargill alleygating scheme.

Killigbeck and Seacroft pot- resident parking scheme at Lime Chase (£10k),
construction of a lay-by at Eastdean Drive (£12k), contribution towards the
improvements at Dennis Healy youth hub (£10k).

Purpose of This Report

1. The purpose of this report is to present new proposals to be funded from the wellbeing

capital budget.

in Appendix A.

East End Park

It is also to provide an update of the capital wellbeing expenditure, which is attached

A key priority for the Area Delivery Plan 2009 / 20010 for East (Inner) Area

Committee is Environment. Making improvements to our streets and public open

Page 23



10.

11.

12.

spaces, enhancing parks and playgrounds to benefit the residents and encourage
healthier lifestyles plays a vital part within this strategic theme.

East End Park is one of the Parks and Countryside’s large community parks.
Comprising open parkland and sports pitches alongside a good size play area, the
park is well used by local residents throughout the year. Furthermore, the park has a
very strong Friends’ Group who have worked tirelessly with local members and
officers to produce a development plan for the park to help improve its image.
Through this partnership a number of small projects have been undertaken including
tree and bulb planting, and the development of a Multi Use Games Area on a former
tennis court site.

The proposal for this scheme is primarily to remove the footpath by the sports field
which, due to root invasion, cannot be reinstated without causing serious damage to
the tree stock. The far footpath will be re surfaced as will some of the other path ways
within the park curtalidge.

The timetable for the scheme would see the initial consultation with the Friends of
East End Park in Spring 2010. On going maintenance of the site will continue to be
undertaken by Parks and Countryside using existing revenue budgets.

Scargill Alleygates

Community safety and combating of anti-social behaviour form an important part of
the ADP. The Area Committee has already agreed the funding for Scargill alleygates
to the value of £3,800.

Following a revision of original costings, a shortfall of £1,602 has arisen. This is

mainly due to the need to create a maintenance pot for the gates which can no longer
be funded through Leeds Community Safety.

Lime Chase Resident Parking Scheme

This initiative falls within the Transport theme of the ADP, aiming to secure a safe
environment on our streets, where traffic does not create an obstruction to emergency
vehicles or an unnecessary nuisance to local residents.

The Lime Chase scheme, funded by the Area Committee to the value of £10k, forms
a partnership with the Highways, who are installing another £10k resident parking
scheme at Coldwell Rd.

The scheme will involve a public consultation, assessment of traffic flow and a
designation of a residents’ parking scheme in the area.

East Leeds Amateur Rugby League Club — changing facilities

The East Leeds Amateur Rugby League Football Club runs 14 teams, 12 of which are
at a junior level and include both boys and girls; (e.g. Under 8’s, 9’s, 10’s, 11’s).

Page 24



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Its current changing facilities are inadequate and in need of urgent refurbishment. The
club is in the process of purchasing a closed working men’s club building which
provides water and electricity to the changing rooms. The building would then be
transformed into the club’s main venue with the aid of a substantial grant from Rugby
League to develop its services and facilities.

It is requested that the Area Committee agree a contribution in principle to the value
of £10k towards the refurbishment of the changing facilities. This is on the
understanding that the purchase of the working men’s club is completed and that the
club provide Area Management with 3 quotes for the work to be undertaken.

Eastdean Drive lay-bay

As above, the new lay-by at Eastdean would contribute to the Transport theme of the
ADP. It is suggested that ALMO project manage the scheme on behalf of the Area
Committee using an approved contractor. At present, quotes are being collected in
accordance with procurement rules. Indications are, that the scheme will cost up to
£13k. The work will take place in consultation with Highways.

Dennis Healy Youth Hub

Development and improvement of local community facilities fit within the Thriving
Communities theme of the ADP. The Inner East Area Committee has in the past
invested in its own community centre stock as well as community owned facilities.

Dennis Healy Youth Hub is an ambitious development to benefit children and young
people in Inner East Leeds. It is hoped that the centre, when fully developed, will
provide activities 7 days a week during the day and in the evenings. The Area
Committee are requested to contribute to a basket of funding, currently being put
together to redevelop the centre to include sports facilities (e.g. climbing wall), art
facilities (e.g. music room), learning and IT facilities. It is planned that the
Committee’s contribution will go towards the creation of the music room.

Implications for Council Policy and Governance

There are no governance implications for the Council.

Legal and Resource Implications

There are no legal or resource implications other than those associated with the use
of capital wellbeing.

Recommendations

The Area Committee is requested to approve:
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill pot - a contribution of £30k towards the resurfacing
of paths within East End Park and an additional £1,602 towards the previously
agreed Scargill alleygating scheme; and a contribution of £10k towards the

Page 25



changing facilities for East Leeds Amateur Rugby League Football Club, on
conditions described in para 14.

Killigbeck and Seacroft pot- resident parking scheme at Lime Chase (£10k),
construction of a lay-by at Eastdean Drive (£12k), contribution towards the
improvements at Dennis Healy youth hub (£10k).

Documents used in writing of this report:

Design and Cost Report prepared by P&C.

Page 26



/2 obed

Burmantofts & Richmond Hill Schemes

YEAR

2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2007-08
2007-08
2008-09
2008-09
2008-09
2008-09
2009-10
2009-10
2009-10
2009-10
2009-10
2009-10
2009-10

TITLE

Traffic Improvements Cross Green Lane

Sinking Paths In All Saints Park

Street Lights in Bellbrooks car park (Highways)

Red Road Allotments

Minor Resurfacing Works At Nowell Mount
Richmond Hill Environmental Project

East End Park Fencing
Copperfields Sports Field Lights
Harehills Pk fencing (contribution)
Nowells Alleygating Scheme
Osmonthorpe Alleygating

Red Road Allotments

ELHFA Security Shatters

Clarks Bin Yards

St.Philips Hall roof

Richmond Hill POS

Torres CCTV

Red Rd. allotments car park
Cromwell Hights recycling

Ivy Street POS

Cross Green alleygates
Osmonthorpe Allotments

Scargill alleygates

Contribution to Wyke Beck Valley

TOTAL SPENT
TOTAL AVAILABLE

TOTAL
SCHEME

BUDGET
£000s

8.7
4.9
10.0
5.0
2.0
40.0
9.0
6.3
3.6
4.3
4.1
5.0
3.1
39.0
11.0
12.0
10.0
6
2.5
12.0
15.0
2.0
3.7
3.5

222.7
50.2

As at 17/03/10

APPENDIX A

Allocation:

2004-07 £146.900
2007-08 £42.000
2008-09 £42.000
2009-10 £42,000
TOTAL - £272.900

SUGGESTION:

Paths in East End Park
Contribution to Scargill alleygates
Contribution to changing rooms

£30,000
£1,602
£10,000



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



o
QO

Q
()
N
©

_ ] TOTAL
Gipton & Harehills Schemes SCHEME

YEAR

2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2007-08
2007-08
2007-08
2007-08
2007-08
2008-09
2008-09
2008-09

2009-10
2009-10
2009-10

2009-10
2009-10

TITLE

Street Lights in Bellbrooks car park (Highways)
Lunans' Community Safety Scheme
Fencing at Hovingham Primary
Fencing in Harehills Park

South Gipton CC

Gipton waymarkers

Bayswater Binyards

Foundry Drive community gardens
Radio Asian Fever

Roundhay cricket wickets
Bayswater Binyards shortfall
Portable goals - Gipton Juniors

Oak Tree play park
Gipton memocams
Alleygates - Hovingham and Dorsets

Contribution to Wykebeck Valley
Compton bin yards

TOTAL SPENT =

BUDGET
£000s
10.5
27.6
21.0
14.3
6.5
7.0
30.0
2.6
8.8
7.1
7.0
2.1

20.0
3.0
46.0

3.5
45

£ 262.0

TOTAL AVAILABLE = £ 10.9

Allocation:

2004-07
2007-08
2008-09
2009-10
Total

£146.900
£42.000
£42.000
£42.000
£272.900



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



1€ abed

Killingbeck & Seacroft Schemes

YEAR

2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07
2004-07

2007/08
2007/08
2007/08
2007/08
2008/09
2009/10
2009/10
2009/10
2009/10

TITLE

CCTV Cameras In Seacroft

Boggart Hill Crescent Off Street Parking

St Teresas Crossgates
Dib Lane Security Gates
Wyke Beck Fencing Scheme

Skelwith walk POS

Tarnside Drive POS

Methodist Church Hall

Malham Close parking

Fearville Close

Monkswood parking

Asket Ave. parking

Skelwith Walk parking
Contribution to Wyke Beck Valley

TOTAL SPENT = £225.600
AVAILABLE = £47.300

TOTAL
SCHEME

BUDGET
£000s

22.2
43.6
20.0
2.0
4.7

20.0
7.5
10.0
7.5
20.0
27.0
18.0
19.6
3.5

Allocation:

2004-07 £146.900
2007-08 £42.000
2008-09 £42.000
2009-10 £42.000
Total £272.900

SUGGESTIONS:

Lime Close residents' parking
Dennis Healy centre
Eastdean lay-bay

£10,000
£10,000
£13,000



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



-~ CITY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 11

Originator: Anna Turner

Tel: 0113 21 45872

Report of the East North East Area Manager

East (Inner) Area Committee

Date: 25" March 2010

Subject: ADP Programme Development 2010/11

Electoral Wards Affected:

Ward Members consulted
(referred to in report)

Specific Implications For:
Equality and Diversity | v
Community Cohesion | V

Narrowing the Gap v

Council
Function

Delegated Executive
Function available

for Call In

Delegated Executive
Function not available for
Call In Details set out in the
report

Executive Summary:

This report presents, for approval, a refreshed 2008/11 Area Delivery Plan in the form of a
revised Community Charter for 2010/11; together with an outline spending plan for Wellbeing
(revenue) budget to support the development activities to help deliver the promises set out in

the charter.

The report seeks approval from the Area Committee to establish commissioning pots against
the ADP priority themes and give the Area Manager authority to make decisions and report
spend to Area Committee.

Also provided is background information and evidence from the Neighbourhood Index, Leeds
City Council residents survey and local community engagement activities in order to support
the identification of priorities in the Area Delivery Plan (ADP) and Community Charter.

Page 33



10.

Purpose of this report

The report seeks approval for the refreshed Area Delivery plan as set out in a revised
Community Charter for 2010/11.

The report seeks approval to publish the refreshed Inner East Community Charter
document and posters along with the funding for this purpose.

Finally, the report seeks approval from the Area Committee to establish
commissioning pots against the ADP priority themes and give the Area Manager
authority to make decisions and report spend to Area Committee.

Background Information

The ADP for 2008 -11 follows headings contained within the Vision for Leeds. It is a
local expression of the Leeds Strategic Plan which identifies the most pressing local
priorities as agreed by the Area Committee. The themes of the ADP are:

e Culture e Environment

e Stronger Communities ¢ Health and Well-being

e Enterprise and Economy e Thriving Neighbourhoods

e Transport ¢ L earning and Young People.

Each year the ADP is refreshed to take into account changing priorities and
opportunities. A completely new ADP will be written for 2011-14 in line with the next
Leeds Strategic Plan cycle.

The current Area Delivery Plan sets out the work plan and priorities for the Inner East
Area Committee and covers the period of 2008 - 2011. It was initially approved by the
Area Committee on 19th June 2008. The refreshed plan was subsequently approved
on 2" July 2009.

The refreshed ADP for 2009/10 was presented, for the first time, as a Community
Charter. The Charter sets out a number of promises for each of the eight strategic
themes of the ADP in an accessible and easy to read format. It became a widely
publicised document; sent out to all stakeholders and resident groups and posters
were put up in public places.

The annual refresh is produced following analysis of evidence provided by updated
neighbourhood statistics, community consultation through the Area Committees
engagement events, LCC residents survey and Elected Member discussions on local
priorities.

It is proposed that the 2010/11 Community Charter is produced, showing new

promises which have been developed based on the consultation work and statistical
analysis.

ADP Refresh — 2010/11 Community Charter

The priorities and actions included in the ADP have been reviewed with partners
working in the area to ensure that shared priorities are included. Information from

Page 34



11.

12.

13.

14.

various sources has been used to shape the priorities and promises for the 2010/2011
Area Delivery Plan and Community Charter including:

a) feedback from consultation events,
b) the residents survey,

c) the Neighbourhood Index,

d) ward member meetings.

(a) Consultation events:

In September and November 2009, a series of consultation events with local
communities and voluntary sector organisations took place across the area. Reports
from the events were submitted to the Area Committee in December 2009. The
results of this consultation have informed the draft Community Charter promises for
2010/11and presented to the Area Committee in February 2010.

Throughout February and March 2010 the draft promises were discussed at
engagement events, in ward meetings and with partners. At each event, a
participatory budgeting exercise took place, where participants were given £1000 to
put against the promises developed at the winter consultation cycle. The list below
summarises public’s priorities:

Additional activities for young people,
Improved cleanliness of streets

Action on “grot spots”

Tackle local crime and anti-social behaviour
Help in protecting property

Better community facilities and green spaces
Support to community and voluntary groups
Healthy activities for all.

(b) Residents survey:

Leeds City Council conducts a bi-annual residents survey to gather views from across
the city. The latest survey took place between July and September 2009. An
experienced research organisation conducted face to face interviews with local
residents across the city on behalf of Leeds City Council. So that the survey sample
reflected the profile of the Leeds population, the fieldwork was set with quotas by age,
gender and location to reflect the 2001 census data. Ethnicity and disability were also
taken into account. The profile of respondents was weighted to bring it exactly in line
with the 2001 census and 2006 mid-year estimates. All results are based on this
weighted data. The survey results, too, have been taken into account in contributing
to the formulation of draft ADP promises.

The survey results for Inner East Leeds indicate the following priorities:

Helping people feel safe where they live,

Improving availability of affordable and decent homes,
Support for business and enterprise to improve local economy,
Improving local environment and green space provision,
Improving education and training opportunities,

Support for vulnerable children and adults,

Page 35



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

e Improving getting around safely without a car,
e Improving skills of local people,
e Helping people lead healthy lives.

(c) Neighbourhood Index:

The Neighbourhood Index contains statistical data for all localities in Leeds.
Information about Inner East Leeds helps to inform the priorities within our Area
Delivery Plan. It shows that Inner East Leeds consists largely of deprived
neighbourhoods. The area covers twelve Middle Super Output Areas (MSOA consist
of ab. 7,000 residents). Nine out of them fall within the lowest quintile on the
combined Leeds Neighbourhood Index. (N.B. the combined index takes into account
scores for community safety, education, environment, health, housing, low income
and economic activity.) The entire Leeds Neighbourhood Index document is
available from the area management office.

Particularly, data from the Index taken to contribute towards the development of
Charter promises shows that in all of Inner East Leeds the indicators for economic
activity and low income are consistently below the city average. Contributory factors
are low academic achievement and young people not in education, employment or
training (NEET) on leaving full time education. Problems with health are particularly
noted in Burmantofts and Richmond Hill, Harehills and Seacroft, where teenage
pregnancy pilot has been established. Community safety issues are prevalent in
Harehills and Burmantoftes and Richmond Hill.

In order to help address the multiple problems of this locality, the Area Committee
have agreed to continue the neighbourhood management approach to improving
service delivery. Up to now this has been developed in Gipton and South Seacroft
and Burmantofts and Richmond Hill areas funded through Stronger Safer
Communities Fund and is now due to be extended to include all of Harehills from
2010/11. Five separate Neighbourhood Improvement Plans (NIP’s) and Action Plans
will be produced for the Seacroft, Gipton, Harehills, Burmantofts and Richmond Hill
priority neighbourhoods. This issue is discussed elsewhere on the agenda.

(d) Ward Member meetings:

During the latest cycle of the ward meetings the draft ADP promises were
considered. Members were in support of the process and the content. Discussions
identified the following priorities:

Summertime programme for young people

Community facilities (community centres)

Work of tasking groups

Improvement of the environment (bin yards, cleaner streets, removal of
rubbish)

Community safety — protection of property, action on anti-social behaviour
e Teenage pregnancy

Based on all of the above, the revised set of promises proposed for the 2010/11
Community Charter is presented in Appendix A. The Committee are requested to
comment on and approve the promises so that the Charter itself can be produced at
the beginning of the financial year. It is suggested that the calendar feature from the

Page 36



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

middle section of the first Charter is removed in favour of an extended “Report Back”
section. Contact details and information on how residents can get involved will be
transferred to the back page. A poster version of the promises pages will also be
produced and distributed to public places/facilities within the area.

Spending Plans for 2010/11

The latest summary of anticipated, actual spend during 2009/10 is provided in
Appendix B. This shows an estimated amount to carry over to the value of £72,156.90
with £71,159.98 set aside to pay for projects already started in the current financial
year but still to be charged for/delivered after March 2010; and £996.92 to be carried
over.

The 2010/11 Wellbeing (revenue) allocation is £296,600. There are existing
commitments already approved by the Area Committee which will require financial
support. These are:

e 2 Neighbourhood Manager posts: £70k — a contribution to the two posts to
manage the five neighbourhood priority areas (match provided by ENE Area
Management Team from staff savings elsewhere).

e CCTV - £25k — for continued surveillance and maintenance costs of 6 Area
Committee funded cameras.

This leaves the Area Committee with £201,600 available for new activities in 2010/11.
It is proposed that the remaining budget be allocated to the eight ADP strategic
themes to support actions/activity to be delivered to fulfil the promises made in the
Charter. The Area Management Team will commission activity/projects in consultation
with ward members and report back to the Area Committee for it to scrutinise spend
and ensure equity between wards. Appendix C provides a list of options for
action/projects within the ADP strategic themes. The amounts reflect the priorities

established at consultation events, ward member meetings and discussions with
partners.

Implications for Council Policy and Governance

There are no additional implications for Council policy and governance beyond the
use of Wellbeing budget.

Legal and Resource Implications
There are no legal implications.

There are no resource implications other than those to be met by the Area
Committee’s Wellbeing Budget.

Recommendations
The Area Committee is requested to:

a) Approve the refreshed 2010/11 ADP, as expressed by the promises set out in
the revised Community Charter (Appendix A)

Page 37



b) Approve the changed format of the Community Charter, as described in
paragraph 19, to include an extended “Report Back” section.

c) Note the estimated Wellbeing (revenue) outturn projection and commitments to
be met from the anticipated balance (Appendix B)

d) Approve the establishment of themed budgets for activity/projects to be
commissioned by the Area Manager to the values set out in Appendix C;
subject to appropriate member consultation on each proposed activity,
completion of project delivery agreements and report back to the Area
Committee on activities commissioned.

Papers used in the preparation of this report:
e Area Delivery Plan
e Financial statement

Page 38



6¢ obed

DRAFT COMMUNITY CHARTER PROMISES 2010-11

Appendix A

PROMISE - WE WILL -

RESPONSIBLE
PARTNERSHIP/AGENCY

Theme: Things to Do

1. Provide an additional programme of summertime activities
for children and young people in all wards; sports,
educational, leisure, free play activities in local parks.

Cluster Leadership Groups / Youth Services

2. Encourage local talent through community radio,
webcasting, community events and youth arts festival.

East Leeds Arts Alliance

Area Management / Cluster Leadership Groups
/ Youth Services

3. Provide activities for specific groups: girls and young
women, NEET, people with disabilities.

Health and Wellbeing Partnership / Cluster
Leadership Groups

4. Increase community access to school facilities during out of
school times.

Cluster Leadership Groups / Area Management

Theme: Clean and Green

5. Improve and maintain the cleanliness and condition of our
neighbourhoods by taking effective action against fly
tipping, untidy gardens and other environmental blight.

Environmental Action Teams / Tasking Teams

6. Refurbish and improve facilities in our local parks and
playgrounds.

Parks and Countryside




Ot ebed

7. Deliver action days and community clean-ups to target
“grot spots” and support residents in keeping their
neighbourhoods clean and tidy.

Area management / Tasking Teams

8. Reduce the amount of fly tipping in open spaces and on
public land.

Environmental action Teams / Parks and
Countryside.

9. Promote recycling and anti-litter campaigns through
community events and in schools.

Environmental Action Team

Theme: The Local Economy

10. Support local businesses and initiatives to boost local
economy.

Library Services / Jobs, Education, Training
Partnership

11.Invest in community projects providing training and skills
development; for example set up a bicycle reparation
project.

Youth Offending Service

12.Deliver a *World of Work” scheme in six local primary
schools; where volunteers from local businesses will work
with young children to explore what it is like to work and
why it is good to have a job.

Leeds Ahead

Theme: Learning for All

13. Provide a programme of out of school activities to support
homework and enhance academic achievement.

Extended Services.

14. Provide learning opportunities for all residents in local
venues; community centres and libraries.

Area Management

15.Provide courses, activities and advice for young people not
in education, employment and training (NEET).

Cluster Leadership Team / Jobs, Education,
Training Partnership / District Community
Safety Partnership

Theme: Safe Neighbourhoods




1 ebed

16. Deliver burglary reduction schemes through
Neighbourhood policing Teams by provision of security
marker kits, trembler alarms and crime reduction
information to residents.

District Community Safety Partnership.

17.Tackle local crime and ASB priorities identified by residents
through public Police and Communities Together (PACT)
meetings, held every four to six weeks.

District Community Safety Partnership /
Neighbourhood Policing Teams

18.Support legal measures to increase community confidence.
Make use of exclusion orders, prevention of drinking in
public places, action on burglary etc.

District Community Safety Partnership.

19. Put the safety of children living in our area at the centre of
how local services work together.

Cluster Leadership Groups / District
Community Safety Partnership, Area
Management.

20. Make improvements to our streets and open spaces to
make crime more difficult to commit. Such as improved
lighting, fencing and gating of “escape routes” and cutting
back of overgrown bushes, etc.

Safer Leeds, Leeds Watch, District Community
Safety Partnership

21. Take action to tackle drugs, alcohol, domestic violence
and other issues contributing to increase in crime and anti-
social behaviour.

District Community Safety Partnership

Theme: Community Life:

22.0rganise galas and provide support to other events that
bring community together such as school and church fairs.

Area Management and partners

23.Deliver at least two events in each ward over the year so
that people can be more involved in making decisions about
the area they live in, get to meet local services and
influence what is in next year’s charter.

Area Management and partners




2y ebed

24. Work with residents on improvement plans for Gipton,
Seacroft, Harehills, Burmantofts and Richmond Hill
neighbourhoods.

Area Management

25.Make improvements to our community centres so that they
can be better used for community activities

Area Management

Theme: Healthy Living

26.Support people to live healthier lifestyles by improving local
facilities and providing more activities for all age groups to
access.

Health and Wellbeing Partnership / Parks and
Countryside / Area Management

27. Deliver schemes to encourage more people to grow their
own food.

Parks and Countryside / Area Management

28. Work with young women to raise their aspirations and
reduce the instances of teenage pregnancy in the area.

Teenage Pregnancy Group / Health and
Wellbeing Partnership / Area Management.

Theme: Getting Around

29. Prioritise dangerous roads for maintenance and repair.

Highways

30. Make further improvements to the Wykebeck Valley as a
safe and attractive walking and cycling route through the
heart of our area.

Regeneration / EASEL / Area Management.

31. Deliver local schemes and initiatives to help make roads
safer in our neighbourhoods, including parking
improvements.

Highways

32. Develop cycling initiatives in the area

Area Management




Appendix B

WELLBEING BUDGET 2009/10- ANTICIPATED OUTTURN

Budget 2009/10 - £296,600
Carry forward from 2008/09 - £116,213
Total Budget Available in 2009/10 - £412,813
Theme Anticipated Committed - to be

Spend 2009-10 | spentin 2010/11

£ £

Stronger Communities 27,642.29 16,426.69
Thriving Places 140,992.85 19,991.43
Environment / incl. Tasking 99,014.36 4,000
Learning 13,500.00
Culture 39, 286.15 1,225.13
Enterprise & Economy 6,000.00
Transport 0 23,337.18
Health & Wellbeing 14,220.45 6,179.55
Grand Total £340,656.10 £71,159.98

Balance Remaining for new activities in 2010/11: £996.92

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



APPENDIX C
WELLBEING REVENUE SPENDING PLAN 2010-11

2010 -11 ALLOCATION £296,600
£
Existing commitments 95,000

e Neighbourhood Managers - £70k — contribution to two posts to
manage 5 priority neighbourhoods.

e CCTV - £25k — for maintenance of 6 Area Committee funded
cameras.

Things to Do 33,000

e To develop extra holiday activities for young people
commissioned from the Youth Services — (£5k per ward ) -
£15k

e To develop additional activities for young people
commissioned from the voluntary sector: holiday football
camps, open play provision in local parks, promote cultural
activities in all wards - £10k

e Support for a community radio stations to provide
broadcasting opportunities for all ages and involvement in
engagement events - £8k

Local Economy 6,200
e To continue “World of Work “ scheme in schools to
encourage children to explore issues of employment; (2
schools per ward) - £3,600k
e Bike reparation project in co-operation with Youth Offending
Service/ Youth Services giving young people in conflict with
the law an opportunity to gain practical skills and discipline
of a working environment - £2,600

Learning for All 6,000

e To enable co-operation with extended services and

voluntary sector organisations aimed at promoting school
attendance and improved academic achievement - £6k

Clean and Green 15,000
e Community Payback Scheme - £15k — probation team
working on community, environmental schemes and
assisting in a variety of practical actions.

Healthy Living 22,000
e BTCV edible garden scheme. A contribution to a Big Lottery
Changing Spaces bid worth £350k over next 3 years and

Page 45



discussed at the last round of ward member meetings. This
scheme, if successful, will start in December 2010. It will
encourage local food growing and develop expertise — (£4k
per ward) - £12k

e Women’s Health Matters — prevention of teenage
pregnancy - £1k

e Develop new sport and physical activity/opportunity to
encourage healthy lifestyles - £6k

e In co-operation with NHS Leeds develop healthy lifestyle
activity — non-smoking, better diet, winter health (especially
for older people with Good Neighbour schemes) - £3,000

Safer Neighbourhoods 93,400
e Tasking — (£25k per ward) - £75k
e Preventative tasking pilot in Gipton - £5k
e Programmes preventing domestic violence. Education and
support for women and children - £3,400k
e Burglary reduction schemes and other security measures —
£10k

Community Life 26,000
e £12k — for the small grants pot
e £12k - to support community events; galas, festivals,
engagement events
e £2k - for an Inner East “Volunteer Thank You” event in the
autumn/winter, as part of the Year of the Volunteer

TOTAL £296,600

Page 46




Agenda ltem 12

~

YN'A0b°Sp22|@U04 4119°A2]ADH
098a¥1ec €110
J2bbupyy pooyunoqybiap ‘uottin A2jAbH :4004u0)

WD2| juawabouoyy Dady 4SD] Y4JoN P 4SD]

11/010¢

TIDNNOD A LD i

¥

sisAjouy |Do14s1404S
uo|d Juawaroudwy pooyunoqybian
S||'"Yy240H

Page 47



Harehills Neighbourhood Improvement Plan

2010/11

Proposed 2010 INM Areas

Harehills

------

gy *"'Q;
R e

hfik i i f
I
i -w’ia-»

i

Py

é,;.

Page 48




wES0L | SorErh | Wakih LB WA B %L | S %IZD [ (L5 ®BFC_| B9FE | moeD 5
WogEd | covesk | mesis | e W BT WL | seer | wmest SEE TR WEED | wObE | WEEE i
WOiL | LITEEL | WSODZ | sEv (e %Ehh | EmE %STO 31 war WPED | selm | mev) 2 WU A
#En | lequny | sey | dequiny [ERR ) ®EST | &sbw ®EID if [ WIIC itz | wmsoc £ AT
O a0 Ry DG Wiy RO | oo %D B ] WibT | w305+ | WoaD o3 [
%lTE3 | ssscer | wares | omw e WZL} | S5rEk | %keD iF [
Wit 288 WiN [ seomay 1| EH SEH | iequny {am3ue] LoDz WIET WWSE_ | WMebD [ AN ¥ Uy
Wit ¥+ 8 Wil [ LA e | O 906 waly Degaid ey WZED ] WEL T F BIH, ' vy 0
wiN 50T wiN =€ R e WESD | so5v | Wesh 3 T e U e R e
] B WiN b SAGI Bl A WEL) | cese | wmast Tk [
AR e IR SOANE PR S n D KiPES | TIELER | WOSES BES 5 IS WM
O aDeaT] Rty D poid R |RROE HREY ajey i Y et} (amEuED LO0EZ]
O e PesE DRIIOIS Ayniuyza
mEELL | SPEECE | WES AL | £s6') WRB) LR -EUT P
o aEe | T2na0eg LoD v TEL s AT
T 800 Ry DG Auyoesig VN = WA
_ Busdsd| g ru_
= = y o 1 B e
A ISR ==
L ¥ o e
. Pl s o il gt o ‘ear vogeeuaien 125ya aul po ued swic poownoqulieu = PRSP P LA )
O oy A B ,.iﬁwru_,.-r:“__ ¢ e 2 LogE asvasyau o 9 ML s s
1 ,.J | ._..w.:_ Vo .hﬂ.n.. Wﬂ e .I.,..__r._."w flm ; . ) BIUBD BT .“__.tuaﬂ.-m.kﬂ“ _...M...._
| L oA r.-_nw., gl ey ] MaU B ol pegsuen Bumg 3 Usiue 2580 paieanl S AURIH PEOY Lmd LoD T|0oyss T
e Mi.u, g Pm_...___ e IL ﬁr Atid HOIERD LRI YOUIED 15 DUB 100USS AR LG IUUVMOIE 308 BRUE SIL7 U] SID0UTS — :.__u...wa_“__.anﬁz.__ﬂ =
T T, .x..,_;c_q... W r.J..e.m. o w..ﬁ..../ UL WIEZD SEIUSNT BPELlY ) DUE SUJUSD ATUTWILS T JUNC| [BMoh] SUIETUCSD B2 2| - .uwa;._. m__..a.....,_ ..EE.L_.._H
& a I 2 f i ] 7
- _.. 1 L .,lﬁur ﬂmflm_ n... .ﬁl.. _Lu... o .... L W ETERENDL SEI A, U URID R
X > A = E 1
- Y .l ..&Iw,l.n T QUZE X2] BIUN0D U] PRgSIE A sapadoud Jo SEE “3IT SAUung 2 4o Bununoooe SIeg wng ooy J08) v wits s
N w5 . y N I - Zgodind LW 9033 10 %35 o) Sunoooe Busnod paseuz TowTy e uinoun) Aucune iz L]
y s s 1A L..f....u.

[E20 3L Wty DURUSE 308 SHOUSENoy J0 550 5800 tan| ulnog)E BaUe 2nus) DaX)W E 3|

‘afemne Ao 2 sroeuss Aipeoug uopendod IS UL %L L Ty 20E Bupuom
2 Fdozd pue #doad Buncd pue LRupIND 0 suoipocoud shessne uew Jaubny Azubes swous

uwiopyesu] 202 BUl smousenol 0az e v Bua sidoad oos's AsEwnoudde suEwWsa )

TIES UL O SUET SILBIEH
Buote Bumra 'woou sug o) pEoy uosdwoo pue SUET ¥o0y ASW0LS LINDE 3U O) DEOY

Wiy, g pRpUnGd 91 Y 2auE Ao B0 o ueselRE S DUE J9ES JRUN S0 U] DIIED0] 5 ERUE BUL

GREE BEas] | R

A AEPEDIN SRTIa Y

wE A R

BRI TR DS

W1 AL B IR TS

ORI el PRy AR

L=

WINISEIEN ey IBgFE S

i ofang Ay

T niariy o

FIELTTRTE NE P |

uEEs R

oE i} or 0T o

oL~

(1] o9~ og-

ol e e e e e e |

LW LT D ng

JO G Aa

Aapu) apae|
Aejeg Agumuaog|

=n__5n_.___m_
FIE T

LyEeH

HurEnoH
ELuCa) A
Bz ojwouce 3|

BOIT

AICLNG RLST

S|I9MON pPUE spuelisyIng ‘suoldwod - s|u2ieH (y6£Z00203

XapUT AHI[D4HA PooydnoqybiaN

Xapul pooiyanoqybiaN spaa

1I3INNOD

b

L |-

SPII1ik m

LA

SO14S14D4S A

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



YN'A0b°Sp22|@U04 4119°A2]ADH
098a¥1ec €110
J2bbupyy pooyunoqybiap ‘uottin A2jAbH :4004u0)

WD2| juawabouoyy Dady 4SD] Y4JoN P 4SD]

11/010¢

TIDNNOD A LD i

¥

sisAjouy [Do14s14D4S
uo|d Juawaroudwy pooyunoqybiaN
uojdig

Page 51



Gipton Neighbourhood Improvement Plan

2010/11

Gipton Area

Lower Level Super Output Areas
in Most Deprived 3% Nationally

[

Page 52




WEEIL | SEFECL | WRETL =E s, Ap0 NI L = OS5 L Thi mg WEFD B3P WEET T s!__..m_
w953 | coresk | Weres TEEE W Bune WEET Ei %ilE LIS TR WEED Ei WISC = g A e
W|OS.LE LEZEER KT el | UBIm] %Ik EEC B %00 Tk LT WS T FELS WECE F ST Yo
EC FEETTL I Jequiny [EFSL WES D 52l T CEED or [ [Ta Trs wIED AL L]
L] Taly Seld iy Wi O EOS ¢ e B L] WEET R W05 & EH EE]
W.TES | 955CEr | wes0s nos'E [ WELL e WILT [T [
b iy ] 283 i £ mucsmay 1o MeH SSOWTH Ry iFgUTY (YD LO0Z] WNIET ST WLST PE BUUN § UNEY
Wik (] Wik E5 "0 3paE ey hengnid wied WOl =g MLiET EH TIPS STy ARE|
woN 450°T Wi N WESD LiSW WIS | E MR B AESIIED NS
Wi EE'S Wil E sagseng fuueny WAL | CESE WEFE EOT [0
] L] AR SHAIKE POIET AjLrunung Wi.EE | Cimes | weses | ISEF uEnuE s
T FpeeT] RRry palodd R IRIEDE HEEY LI SOy Ry SRy (WU 00T
"0 2P BalT pEINCIE Auouyza
®meeie | MS'ETE | WEsOE | LOE'E R AL EUn Bl
wgew | sequny | sjed ] U (an20eg LDoT) it o Wi 5T Ty :.:.H_
[ L T_1] L TP Ayl joeaig it SIF T o EL ETLI]
Wi 3556 Wi i Rusdddiy, fad
ausbu 408 Wi SCE Wi imwEIg W
F = == —
.wwnﬁ“uw._w | op 30 35eUw eie 30 ubnouu min woed sk RuEwEdns _.m._mwwn_._.E_ mewu..u_u HH Hm,wmp HH .a.Ea:...&u._"_,.ur.__n__“_.:._..HM
= ‘Fam bz 7y i # i
gae ol S UE B Logeiauatial 135w aul 0 ped swioy poownoquiben syl e e e o s T i Gt
: sEMIce] Joomne poof yim SIEMLES S B 2uSd spuods MM m mww mm ﬂp.pm..u_._. Hu_w !___.._.u...._-..__.quili....aa —
E 9] U2l 100U0S APWHG POOSYED PUE I0UDS AMEWH SPUSDooi '10oy 23 Aewug T == e = R —
n_ﬁnm_mm.n_ r.ﬂmEn,u_ 3 aunsnimy 12 Joouss ewid .rm.._m_._.....u._aw....m. ESUE 312 U] S100U29 3L #MM._E mm..mm :M......nv_. 1tE === _aﬁ-“znﬂnr._hﬂhrh
ucEesiuEfizo AUNILIWSD TS4D PUE 3USD AUnuiLoD el J3H L0 533M0L B3IE ¥ SE E L
: 4 AR BTy o uRdEE =% . WEFE wLITI WIZE IOT  [weieg Wi Bosmsay SR noe
2 PUET U % LT PUR W PUET XEL [IUNGD W PRUISSERD BDTEL L W [ MRSE AE £33
2w sagsadoed )0 % 1L %02 SPyung B a0y Buuncase Bujsnoy paoRLs) LW B3UE 3uL Y| NOEE | MBI | WESE BEL
N2OIS SUL J0 %03 J0) SUncae SLSNoy DEUIEERHWES T SIATDURY [B120S pasRata AEoue WO ELD] SO R [ SR EH
LU J0 | R UE UBnauy)) ApouanE [B00) 34 wod) Dupusd JSUlE 2R SpoUSsney Jo S iy acs Wit [ >
Wit [ W [ E] A0 d AN BRIy
wgEngy 2UE Un{iEndod 20 o S5 0L 1S0We Wik TLSES Wi [EH BT AFU N0
DUE SS{UNWIWED I wou) Bunwos sdoad o swoz Jeho yis uoeendod sz asiano B i £55 4 ] FEH
FEL 2RUE 3U 3idoad Bunod oue usupiwd Jo uoiuodosd sfemae wew Jauby UInW E SMOUS i Loz iy b i} 5T BRI AUsdoid BARR Gy
LwaDyESs] 20E UL SmoUuSEnoU 007 T W Dur Fdoad 002 's AR wnoudde Semsa ) il D2 A0 Wit [ STy e Y B
WSS = WEL S Ll =]
SUDLRGWY DUE  SDIEIA 1S 34l S90MIU) DU 1NDS 30 0L andg S31L RELE EBOE WESLE £ AR NI ]
¥E(J DUE ULICU 34 of peoyd LUS12e] A0 DEpUnogd = Y 1SET J3UW S Ul DHEDD 9 EAUE UL NET ST SELE WLLEE T ¥ fanis Ao
- [Twames ITF S ETENS ES Tl
WEEET BOSE WETEE 5C RETES EANEpInGd
oR o or ozf o ov- oa- og- WEBDI | rarss | wersc i35 L EAOLEEE ]
L i 1 L L i E¥EL ER L [EHIRGD) 5y BEIE ST
] AW { [T BT n g
JUDELUD AU A Fntain]
TeUT paINC.S FeAeaels A
93°TF BE aapuj apea|
S5 ET [ feyeg Agueuwon)|
vE T Bl mH_
SO LE as PELUCALS
BuEnoy WO EI ey
OEE Lk yuReH
] Sur=noH|
3 SLIC] MWD
FiAvry opuougas|
60T

Q01
ApaIsy SpeunEeeg

AITLRUN g SRUCT

UpioN uopdio (9JCZO0E03

X3puT ALI[DLIA pooyJnoqybiaN

S214S14D4S A

X2pul pooyinoqybiaN spa2aT]

TIINEM

SPa391

o &

2

Page 53



WEE'IL | SEFECE | Tl B ES1L mrdnag imrig WO ROE'E %bl D = uws [T B3F T WELD ri =]
WIE5 | TrrEsk | WeeES ETEE S BT oA WEET EE %iT L Er [ Gl WEE T e %050 i TSt A
WOS'Lh | LLTEER | WEETIT =o' [[LXTCE] Il L EEZ'B %50 £ W pear WS T IELS (e ETL EEEL|
T CIT] [EF KE5D 521’y W5TD il nog WSET IS T %I0T o tusmpe By
L] L] sy %Iz O ol %P D 5 ] %EET R WELD 5F k]
%eTES | 3557Er | wosTe LBE T e [T} S5C T WSOk 55 [
ot | B85 wiH L e JRTUUrE] e ST fomrwoET LOoTl WD LT WSLT TL N, T
Ca] [ETN] WiH T O 3pee] TRIy Pt Hied RELT Ir] ®EED [ LN I L TR ]
Wi 2E0°F Wil 5T ] WFIT LiSw WL ELL T LI R
] E2E" WiN [T smmEe Buuamen [Ty TESE RELT TEL e
L] LT WEB SOAISE PUD AUIRULO0D WAVES | TLEMES | Wroem 5555 WENUE M
IS BpeET) Rty DElodd G B0 E UEE L L= | i a2y e (mmsueD a0zl
L] BRIy DEIL0dS Aoy
WEEJL | SPSECE wWEer | el SEREY G -Eune Bgne
) 1equWny seE | [ ] Wil ITES W s s n T
T enee Koty palod AyjjoRmg Wity EET W oz ]
Wit 555 W 55 Rurddy fd
Lo W B3TL [ wlim iy Wy
EFELL ] ISFEL Wi TPEW Aot
W] ] S5EL Wi fayruinp asnvsy §mpmnang
1 ybnouu Guiuun ¥3= SNk Ul soeds Ak NEL5 AT i o LT T ]
= ? 5 I - WEDE OThCE | Wreel STE Ly B o]
2
usasb abue B suEguco e LopeRuEbEl TZEVE AUl 0 Ued swuop coswnoquiBu L ——— = r—— = e ==
“waetuddy LISy LT 5 UOTELS 2y Y CSnoD oue sauTEd snoues oue punouBied Lt FELCE o] SO = REG P g L
B LEW WIES SHUSIEH DUE 2Bl DHEDN S USISWE D SITUSIEH SUSISIM W I0oU DS el WESCE | BESEEE | WOSEE C L S i Lok oo I Gl e L
NISGENA M DUE (00025 AJEWUd JTLNED UEWOW  ST|0UXR 1S SUE S8UE SUI U] SI00UTS MELE L N %B0L DO o | PR
B U D SU0dS ARALIES S DUE S0 ANUNLILIDD BOOD N0 SuEjuod BaJE Sl o o B LR 2 SHES TR OH T, U L
[T LDETT WIZE 531 128rp <05} =m0y adem
) e -y Y B ‘il WOBCI | Doccw | Ws5ch ELE BAGIIN] EuRneH
B PUEE W %52 pUBY PUBE XEL FIUN0D 1§ PAISErD 2uE s3uadosd jo suie = -
30E SAUUn € 1o Buiuncaoe Sie 1ng Ssccind LW ¥201S 30T D 305t J00 SIUN0ISE G b1 12 i D= S T
pSysElEpHWES (O Ty Ue ubnong) Smowne eogy su). wog Bujuas spoyEsnoy Jo wEe bl L Wit CoLsTld SR SN O
- wis LIPS W [T Eprang Apunwueg
y L_LJ. ¥ - abesane fyo aup -oegas Apeoig uoiendod g W %ot o im L o] S0E L TR
T My R I L_JJ_.\\,.J...MI1|1|. .WL 7 Sidoad o0 o pue sdosd Bunod pue ._mhn__._mu...n. sugjusdasd sBeisae ueyl J2US swous bl {5 g b | HES BEIID AU ) BATIE I
.ﬁﬁ i -] e . LuwapyESs] 208 3uYL “SmoUasnoy 03¢ W Bup sidoad goe's Aeeweoidde suEmza ) Wi £05 iT b BTk N T e
aun_m_. il [T = WILTL 5 =]
— ﬂ._._ ; ‘t33W Ul O} PEOH SEIUSIEH PUE YN0 S SY) O} PEDW NJ0W, 156D 2] o fanes 30eE WELE EBOE WEEEL ¥ T s
- = a3 ULDU S0 0 SAMT 9214 NED AS pIpUNCG St Y ISET JSUW SU Ul DIEDD] 5 ESUE S4L W5STET SELE WED AT oz ¥ oBmg Aoy
» [Ceams ITF S WS LS 5F L]
WEBTT EDSE WEFTDE BT s sanepurey|
o8 o9 ok oz o 0E- O~ og- og- RKEBCE [T WEEDL ) AN doe SWed
L 1 L 1 1 ] SIETIE LT W, [FUTGD) KN RIE] SR e
FTL LS EBE S S0 I00T UnEe Tt
AT AT I e [ Segann
O Peee TEuT peINDIS PO
23 N - s [ wopur spes]
[ EGTL 5545 [3 ey fymaiioo|
EZ- ECES LEEE 5L :E.._-n:umu_
Bupsnoy [P —— 5T SOEE EDSE ET3 R T ]
55 L BLES ELEE 5k UUReH
SED TursnoH
Ca kil SUCOL] A0
L5 05 Az oDjwoucas|
degy BOIZ

Ayjagaog s sy

AIeiung R

yinos uoydis :GEEZ0O0Z03T

Xapujy pooiinogybiaN spa2a7

11

SPI9I1Y

22NN O D

ALID

g5

Page 54



Aorins yy wo.j sjejs iayyunj oul o ..,

ve 8¢ L€ 6. 19 €9 0/- €6/ €8 arel
LC % 8l 88 % 6. 989 aovi 0c8 X44
8¢ LC (4 c6 .8 69 98 1201 g8g crel
14 LE 9¢ Gl 68 ¢l (44 €6 601 6EEL
(4 L€ ¢l a8 €8 29 LG viE €9¢ LEVL
600¢ 800¢ ,00¢ 600¢ 800¢ ,00¢ abueyd £00¢ ¥00¢ VOS

suonsanb AsAins pjoyssnoy NI

uoneAudsq aidiyni\ Jo saa1pu|

Page 55



¥61 CECA 125 00. 8LV 289 /99110103
900¢ | 9S2°Lv | oszL | zss veLY sy €99110L03
6.y | G8LCA | ¥92L | LlLOL aad €15 Z99110103
991l | 60SA G/9L | Z1¥E | 99/°LV LGolL LEYLLOLOT
096 8GA 8L0L | Li¥E 08Lv L62€ | ZzvLl0oL03
9GEE | 06CA 9v9e | ¥09L 12V //GL | 9¥ELL0L03
/€82 | 8v0'LY | 681 | ooLE 80€V 26.Z | zveLLoLo3
869G | 08G°'LVY | 8S0¥ | 662 | SL6LVW z80L | 6€€LL0L03
1002 | @bueyd | +00Z | 1002 abueyd 002
a|doad Jap|O Bunosyy uaIpiyd VYOS
uoneAlidaq awoouj Bunoayy uonealdaqg swoou|
ooz [ 8221y | g8z | zos 6EV A L6 [ 080cz | 68172V [ 168GL [ 81 LA (Y /99110103
vLZe | €682V 1ze | sze L6 A 9Ly | €€96Z | €229V | 09Z6l 1 ov v €99110103
1961 | 8€SLY | €zv | 8Lzl 98L Y zeol | 924691 | G6¥9V | 18vOL | S GA 65 Z99110103
205 cLrv 68 9L 9G A ZLL | 9/€22 | 12€SVY | 6¥0LL | ¥EE 9zl A 09¥ LEYLLOLOT
LE1 69V 89 268 667V €6¢ | vzzzz | L16'SY | €L€9L | GL0L AL 628 /Z¥110103
LGy | 679V z9sc | 29 gV s | L¥SYL | €e8’cv | gozoL | <8z €GL A 8ch 9¥€1L10L03
GL/9 | zeo'ev | €89c | 9l CA 6L | L0661 | GGZ'SY | ZS9¥L | 89¢ oarL Vv 444 ZveLLoLo3
8101 125V L6y | 6sz LLA 0.Z | LL22z | 961L°8Y | GLGYL | ZoOlL 889V an 6£€110L03
,00Z | ebueyd | v00Z | L00Z | ebueyd | +00Z | 2002 | ebueyd | +00Z | 2002 | @ebueyd | $00Z
ulewo ulewo SadIAlD ulewo
Em_tcm._;cm_ﬁ_mc_z:_ ulewoq 4ep.osig g swly b mb_wjom_“_:_ (0} w.._m_twwm mc_c_m._._. b .w___v_wﬁu._co_wmo_.:um VoS
v10L GZ6 A 6s6L | 222 | 685 LA | 99¢Z | v8¢E Az 8ve 121 8vL A [Y¥ /99110103
0GZ!1 6LYV 1es | €21 LGZVv zz0L | 16¥ TAd 12 6vZ LILY 8. €99110103
8GZ1 L9 A 6Lz | T6S LEGA 6zLL | <98 AL 029 vze CA 122 Z99110103
0z8 v/l A v66 | Y91l OLA vezL | 99¢L | o067V 9.8 40 ISV €92 LEYLLO0LOT
LELG | 89G°LY | €9ly | 09/t | LSSLY | 602 | 19¥L | €SIV viel | ool 98GV 0z8 /Z¥110103
€e8Z | Svza 8/0¢ | S¥GlL Z.GA L1z | s9lz | giev 061 | €S. 0LA €28 9¥€110L03
€ece | Ge0'LvY | g6z | 988l 9l A zo6l | 29zz | 8so'Lv | e0ZL | Li0L 98Y v G8% ZreLLoLo3
1622 | G8YV z18l | vezl Al 00zl | 8zve | 699°LY | 6G/L L£6 zz5v 60V 6£€L10L03
,00Z | ebueyd | v00Z | L00Z | ebueyd | v00Z | 2002 | ebueyd | +00Z | 2002 | @ebueyd | $00Z
urewoq Ajigesiq ulrewoq ulrewoq VvOS

*® uojeAudaq yjesH

uoneAudaq juswAojdwg

uoneAudag swoou|

uoneaudaq a|dyny Jo xapu

uosLiedwod ul ulewop Jad saloos Q0|

Page 56



YN'A0b°Sp22|@U04 4119°A2]ADH
098a¥1ec €110
J2bbupyy pooyunoqybiap ‘uottin A2jAbH :4004u0)

WD2| juawabouoyy Dady 4SD] Y4JoN P 4SD]

11/010¢

TIDNNOD A LD i

¥

sisAjouy |Do14s1404S
uo|d Juawaroudwy pooyunoqybian
S||'"Yy240H

Page 57



Harehills Neighbourhood Improvement Plan

2010/11

Proposed 2010 INM Areas

Harehills

------

gy *"'Q;
R e

hfik i i f
I
i -w’ia-»

i

Py

é,;.

Page 58




wES0L | SorErh | Wakih LB WA B %L | S %IZD [ (L5 ®BFC_| B9FE | moeD 5
WogEd | covesk | mesis | e W BT WL | seer | wmest SEE TR WEED | wObE | WEEE i
WOiL | LITEEL | WSODZ | sEv (e %Ehh | EmE %STO 31 war WPED | selm | mev) 2 WU A
#En | lequny | sey | dequiny [ERR ) ®EST | &sbw ®EID if [ WIIC itz | wmsoc £ AT
O a0 Ry DG Wiy RO | oo %D B ] WibT | w305+ | WoaD o3 [
%lTE3 | ssscer | wares | omw e WZL} | S5rEk | %keD iF [
Wit 288 WiN [ seomay 1| EH SEH | iequny {am3ue] LoDz WIET WWSE_ | WMebD [ AN ¥ Uy
Wit ¥+ 8 Wil [ LA e | O 906 waly Degaid ey WZED ] WEL T F BIH, ' vy 0
wiN 50T wiN =€ R e WESD | so5v | Wesh 3 T e U e R e
] B WiN b SAGI Bl A WEL) | cese | wmast Tk [
AR e IR SOANE PR S n D KiPES | TIELER | WOSES BES 5 IS WM
O aDeaT] Rty D poid R |RROE HREY ajey i Y et} (amEuED LO0EZ]
O e PesE DRIIOIS Ayniuyza
mEELL | SPEECE | WES AL | £s6') WRB) LR -EUT P
o aEe | T2na0eg LoD v TEL s AT
T 800 Ry DG Auyoesig VN = WA
_ Busdsd| g ru_
= = y o 1 B e
A ISR ==
L ¥ o e
. Pl s o il gt o ‘ear vogeeuaien 125ya aul po ued swic poownoqulieu = PRSP P LA )
O oy A B ,.iﬁwru_,.-r:“__ ¢ e 2 LogE asvasyau o 9 ML s s
1 ,.J | ._..w.:_ Vo .hﬂ.n.. Wﬂ e .I.,..__r._."w flm ; . ) BIUBD BT .“__.tuaﬂ.-m.kﬂ“ _...M...._
| L oA r.-_nw., gl ey ] MaU B ol pegsuen Bumg 3 Usiue 2580 paieanl S AURIH PEOY Lmd LoD T|0oyss T
e Mi.u, g Pm_...___ e IL ﬁr Atid HOIERD LRI YOUIED 15 DUB 100USS AR LG IUUVMOIE 308 BRUE SIL7 U] SID0UTS — :.__u...wa_“__.anﬁz.__ﬂ =
T T, .x..,_;c_q... W r.J..e.m. o w..ﬁ..../ UL WIEZD SEIUSNT BPELlY ) DUE SUJUSD ATUTWILS T JUNC| [BMoh] SUIETUCSD B2 2| - .uwa;._. m__..a.....,_ ..EE.L_.._H
& a I 2 f i ] 7
- _.. 1 L .,lﬁur ﬂmflm_ n... .ﬁl.. _Lu... o .... L W ETERENDL SEI A, U URID R
X > A = E 1
- Y .l ..&Iw,l.n T QUZE X2] BIUN0D U] PRgSIE A sapadoud Jo SEE “3IT SAUung 2 4o Bununoooe SIeg wng ooy J08) v wits s
N w5 . y N I - Zgodind LW 9033 10 %35 o) Sunoooe Busnod paseuz TowTy e uinoun) Aucune iz L]
y s s 1A L..f....u.

[E20 3L Wty DURUSE 308 SHOUSENoy J0 550 5800 tan| ulnog)E BaUe 2nus) DaX)W E 3|

‘afemne Ao 2 sroeuss Aipeoug uopendod IS UL %L L Ty 20E Bupuom
2 Fdozd pue #doad Buncd pue LRupIND 0 suoipocoud shessne uew Jaubny Azubes swous

uwiopyesu] 202 BUl smousenol 0az e v Bua sidoad oos's AsEwnoudde suEwWsa )

TIES UL O SUET SILBIEH
Buote Bumra 'woou sug o) pEoy uosdwoo pue SUET ¥o0y ASW0LS LINDE 3U O) DEOY

Wiy, g pRpUnGd 91 Y 2auE Ao B0 o ueselRE S DUE J9ES JRUN S0 U] DIIED0] 5 ERUE BUL

GREE BEas] | R

A AEPEDIN SRTIa Y

wE A R

BRI TR DS

W1 AL B IR TS

ORI el PRy AR

L=

WINISEIEN ey IBgFE S

i ofang Ay

T niariy o

FIELTTRTE NE P |

uEEs R

oE i} or 0T o

oL~

(1] o9~ og-

ol e e e e e e |

LW LT D ng

JO G Aa

Aapu) apae|
Aejeg Agumuaog|

=n__5n_.___m_
FIE T

LyEeH

HurEnoH
ELuCa) A
Bz ojwouce 3|

BOIT

AICLNG RLST

S|I9MON pPUE spuelisyIng ‘suoldwod - s|u2ieH (y6£Z00203

XapUT AHI[D4HA PooydnoqybiaN

Xapul pooiyanoqybiaN spaa

1I3INNOD

b

L |-

SPII1ik m

LA

SO14S14D4S A

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



YN'A0b°Sp22|@U04 4119°A2]ADH
098a¥1ec €110
J2bbupyy pooyunoqybiap ‘uottin A2jAbH :4004u0)

WD2| juawabouoyy Dady 4SD] Y4JoN P 4SD]

11/010¢

TIDONNOD >F_ul@l
)

\e WM

4

sisAjouy |Do14s14D4S
uo|d Juawaroudwy pooyunoqybiaN
43042025 pup %22qbul| 1)

Page 61



K&S Neighbourhood Improvement Plan
2010/11

Killingbeck and Seacroft Ward

f ;,-,"’ )Y
i - \1‘ ‘;ﬂ}@ 2
illinghgck

1'\“_.%1} '\ e er;t%pl
; Ne\hce \ .
FP BN
p y'..—f-'['#

i PRODUCED BY THE STRATEGY TEAM, NEIGHSOURHODDE AND HOUSING DEPT, LEEDS CITY COUNCIL M
{-\. 3 This mag Is Based upan e Ordnance Survey's Digita’ Data wilh the permission of the Ordnamce Sureey on behal of the Controlier of Her Majesty's Stalionary Officz

LEE = O Unautharisad reprocuction Rfrrges Croan Cooyright and may ead io presscution of chi procsscings - < i 3

o 8 Crown CopyTighs Al Fghts reserved. Lescs 0%y Councl 0.5 Licencs Mo 100043587 (20081 REF : 2005 - STNDMPS : WARD - 020

Page 62




WEFAL | SEFECL | WlEHE EELE mna, i WAL OS'E BT N uwE WEFD BIFE %500 E ALY
WIS 59 | CorEGF | Werld | SORE Y BT A WaEE T Bl R [T (] WFE D WP E Wk O E] EEETE ]
®WOSLE | JITEER | WebDE | &) nnimg BELL EEZ'H WELD H sl WbS D LELT %00 ] EERuED 4
R EI] [EFN T RES D 5217 %D N s WSED VST %000 o usarefieg
FELL] Raly Seloid wly ] EOS F WOz O TF ] WEL T R Wk O ] a]
%LFES | I5576r | WIS SLEF ] WEL L ST T4 %S D 5T ]
Wi £55 Wil [} e R mey | equny ey | squny (amIuED LIOE] B ] E] AU, § IRy
WIH [N Wil £ I L ¥ LT TR Degnid aed T Bl LI § e
Wik L50°F Wil 5T e N B WIRI S SR UED A
W ELEL Wil ZE snpparery A =z [TETH]
YR Jequiny ey QDM AR DETT .m:_..._..u_._.qb_un_ s ] HENUR wegas
e sl Rty Dl BT [ERDE UREY JETUNH (MU LOOT]
[T Amuyg
WEELE | LPEECE | WESST | LOSE wEil wm Sun Fuaun
e sequny | sqed | sequiny [T ] ot E
PRI ] Baly pHld Aylaemg A 5F WA
= s [ - .n.m...h.u..ﬂ_E_ 3L Bunddyy fad|
g o g == B Apusoa) US30 9EY ] H00E AEDSWO0T U PRRI0DR PUE AIUNDD 30 Ul 1samo su 3 eben . e
{ J. L __v., o _r ;_? LR e UCISEES U] LD3IT 2] Bl uoreRuaia 135y ayl o ued sy cooumnoquiau sl o e d
U ma ; = e
(J: _ ,r,._..w.. __|,_ b ___ s ._,.rr.n_.:u_{_ L S ESUE S{UL Ul DEEED 5] W4 S0ES 1593 '0IDES Agunuued y Es Buuns sgem peoy ] .aL..E-_:z ..ﬁ...a._.._ Tmmnaa]
LT T e T Mmr i e N (R POOMST 81 SE DED POOMELAT U0 DHENYS 9 A|E1ST EUSNpU UDIDESS 100UIS JI0UIED = e e e
1 ﬂ_ L e ¥ ] i B 4 UELISY [F0UN0D) DOSS) 0 ADET IO DUE WIES SEURES (BUE 23IE SU U] S00y0s ewg = T
k, | - i s .ﬁr%,.f. - e, T ‘EEEE] RUE HNOJUEEN DOCS) UCITEES ULOH SJSUM ‘SUIUED AIUNEIWDD SUSIUY DU L3 e "
o Tt M1 et B M AIERDT UCUTRES SWETUCS 03 Baue 2l sbusyiEy eng sok B pue 2o oose) ke B L3 L— L. ! MR
e ?, F 2y by B8 e Bumnjou) “adoys Jo JSQUnU B o) SUSY 3] Yo S0uEs 15080 DUIESS SURUoD B3IE SUL LFE R 10 G W) SRRLSNH
o L} Pt | Bl 'y it T - R e e
4 e M T :
~ . e L 3 W PUET XEL IOUN0D W paUlssen 2UE asfuadasd 0 sols spioyssnoy o siT SFE SRR ENOH SERNEGM, L URID )
i ¥ > it 4 P = = s
S Y = n.ir.f.l__ AL ....q, L | J2uuny e w0y Bugunosoe sy o Sy 0000 JIng muuﬂ_.n_ 2fUe) praras A 2| DUR Y0043 310 ERLS et .H..._w_u_._ ar._aaﬁ
_.ﬂll e vy 3 e T | ﬁwrrwa... L5 J3A0 0) Sunoooe Bupsnoy pRUsEEp-IWEs oY LR uBnousl usuane ea0) SU) w0y DOEZ .
y " g - AL JRUSS SRIOURSNOL )0 %03 DS0WIE UM SS21S3 paUn0 S -y 2hue) mases auesuna ) [ ORTY RETH) [ ¥
u x.,.. : \ i _...(lw_. OOE'sET AT WADIN afiriae g
.J_.ﬁ-.,__ S B == _.. r “yapg ayum Apoeuwepaid 9 uopendad T .rl:.a.____n_”ﬁ._:_u..:u...._
~ .__..r_r N | S | Ayl sdoad PR pUR WRURgUD uog o suspedosd sbelsae el ssubn Apybps ewous ELH Eh_._“.w_ga.__.e““
~ e P 1 . Bl =~ Tl uwapyessg =6 3y L smoussnoy z 1y Bupy) 2idioad ‘g AlpEwpoudde suEewoa EnE] FRUD T SR
H e 3 e LTk yE=Ua L 002°z w B zidesd aon's A1 u 1 = sttt
e . i|__ UBRUS) UL DUE 2T 2436 of uwon Bulopas sooomsiuoy L (=]
L r S Wl 93 Yosdes s &1 ulinoay sins UEDUNCO SUL DEDW AJBREAsA Ko jee 3w BT WIS UIRSE Sl
S o7 pue peoy Buny 313 A9 1298 SUL O] PREUNDD H PUE 1SET J3UL AU Ul DRIED S B 3L o I abung fay
3 &F & WG
EE :ﬁn....ﬂ...a:-:._u..a.&
o8 oo ot o o oz~ 1] og- og- - AN S
L 1 1 1 L ] STLT RN |UNGT) 15 I SRR N
BEL S )W {IOF DGR T
|
T 7R 2eeT [ E_._”Hn. = A
a@pul apas|
fegeg Ayemeuwng|
[EELEE]
PO AT
[N TES) o] B |
1snoH BEInEg =%
HoroH
T ]
TRl _u_En:.__u.nNL
BOOT

3
By

ARy Iesueag

AIEUELN G IRLGT

UUON Joldeas y9C€Z00Z03

X2puT A4I[DLIA pooyJnoqybiaN

X2apul pootjinoqybiaN sp221

TI2HNOD ALID

SPI 1 {7

SO14S14D4S A

Page 63



®E50E SEFBTE %S9k T L ELLETELT W0 Tipa WS Eal 55 %BET BEFE %IET BT BT
®Ie50 | TIFESE | WIE 18 | TIEw Wy EURSTA WEET | ST WEE L ) WTF WEE L TPz WIED BT W
=050 | ATEEE | WLVED | £ [ e EETE %E0D £ wsar %P5 T LELE %el 5L EEEUED 4G
e Jequinpy e [N Pl S50 BElL'w WPLD LE N WSE T VES T %LED Fl npsape furg
R Tty DHNd sy R O EEE "k D B ] WEEZ | w905t | WS i k]
WLEES | FSTTER | WESER 5505 e WIL) | S5cZE | WEEL 50k [
b 288 il ol USRI M0 wed | weowey | sed | ssques TamaED L0z %I T e T WETT Bl BN, ¥ UTEY
W [ wiH [T L | LR Wy Degid e WL D F=E] WILD & SR 5 AT |
Wt 50T Wil iT I 1 WEST LIS %I 3z MR I IR
Wit ELE'E Wil [ sy R © | %ELE CES S %S | 5Pl s
S | Jequink | SR WA AR DTS SUNARLGN %iiES | zaigass | wEmDe | fEEs WEIUE MR
i Spee] Ry Dl R R0 JPEY ey | wouny | ewy | sequny To=ues 100l
e ] ] Aoy
BEELL | LPEETL | WRETC | =25 SEaE)) LR Pg
sy | sequiny | sgem ] {arauas) 100z Wi ITES i iz s .G;h_
Oif apes Sy PALOL AyjjaeaT ¥its FEL Wi BT T
Wik 5536 ¥ 4 (|
5 T T T N T e . L0 Wik (=) W wlmemig we
.._“._., 1 _\. = __.: _.._...r.+ v “_...m :..._.n i EFEEE Wi TLTEL Wi ]
_..m.__ i e T PR Bt _.UE__H_.,__,.._.__ i WP T ] e} W Fagrunp asneen Smnag
- " ! o T O L m r— = P -
| __ .;__.,im.m.,.. _ / _L.__..,._ ﬂfﬁm ,..c_._r-maﬁw L i M “gyEsySuI S3ETEDU| 241 DHA 31T 2U3UM B3UE 31 Hmw." nnhmn_m H_nvn.u,_ wm"_ i ﬁadﬂ_ﬁmﬁ
| & - . i i L, " ¥ i . E. - B0 T T D
h__ .._,.__ i L ...%W % Ah.”..% h....._,ﬁ_"..l... A -ij,q 3 p# ubnoug s s0eg 3wha B3l vopRsuEia 133w aul o ped suoey poswnoqubpu s L A = e — S T
o e, by o - = :
.q,].,,,f *—mﬂ_ﬁ h.é.ut.,.H..h r UL DR 3 UBd 2] wed mm_u_. v Awspesy Ayunwiwss Bunog, amw,.np Mm... MM w.n.w“_ “m” — _Eu__uﬂv_“”_._ﬂ_:h_._“ﬂ_fe:fﬁ
F\ e T DA 31D 3] ESUE 34 U] 120423 Au0 3L SiuE0 1sUEIED 3S1Y &) TS0 BRUE SUL 3 5t 5E°8 55 [ .
¢ L= M .u,.m...._.ug .,n] i B i, e ./: i = WEFE | WLLOF | WiFS Er T e K e e
,.,H/ _...\. 1 e R h.:._ﬂmfﬁ .,.m_J;. S PUES Ul €1 DUR W DUEE XEL I3UNDD W D299 2UE sauacoed o e MATEL: | STV |- RWITE LIS SREPPFITOH TR W IR M
b Sy B g Eﬁ. L 30T SEUUNg € 10 Sunungade SIE mng #50dind udm E2IE SUL U EI0LE S0 J0 2509 1S0WE Wrss | JDSIZ | WESS 14 Isiep <06} uny Adug
~e i Tl B R Ny A 3 wh il E WOBcl | D3cor | WALFF FiE AT | S
e Sorer i = L ik o 13 spuncaoe Busnoy pRUtERMHWES oW Ty ue uBnooull Ssmene 1e0o 30 wou Supusg 3 S 3 iaths
T o ] g L Byt o SOICURSN0U J0 %05 130WIE Y)W SSIE153 [DUnaD Jem-Jai BIE) 215033 SUETLCD Bl 2L i s ¥ [ aar §e0s)| | Kl
i e s -
| e i) [~ wiki | COF'ESS | wiw | oo0'DELs A7) A ) AR ey
/h s e -2 - : afesane fuo syl M9ara) Apecug uopendad Wi LLy7s (] EFE SApIaHg AN
2 " .__.._1.rl_.#\? mhl\u e 3N AUl %0 v Sdoad Bunch puUE uRIpIMD 2o womodosd abesre vew BubuE swous iy £55 24 Wi TED .-_,e_H_a.:__E_.j
Sy P : < = == usapyess] 208 Sy L SHoUSSnoy 1 Bupy) 3idosd gos' 2 A wmondde auEmsD iy WIT 29 b OEb LD Faldnag B akoy
H.l Jan - o ol PYEA] AL 00z’ W Gu 3 0E'L A U 1 o i i @t e ity
- | Jp i A0 ) U0 WEd UsioH WS S EE %EE Sk 5L [
L £ | SIMUES 4 DUE 03 SU0 U0 SIETES YoISeaS 3uy 0 Sued g)m ¥o9a Snin SuL A0 renan WELE EBDE REEDL ar MR T IR g
i 5 DUE LUoU 307 o8 peond AUSISE D AD DERUNGD S1Y 1SET JSUA S Ul DSIEDD) 5] ERE BUL WETSF | SELE RED'LF Bk b afanG Ax
: - [CeEamis TP % REG £ = LIS
%igey | EDSE %ESLT F B sonrpured|
oE o9 Ot 0T o oz- k- oa- og- RETDI CEFLE WKiGE L8 ectunroa skg
L 1 1 1 1 1 1 BEST L et e T e B o e ]
[ EELC] ..__-._ﬂ:_...n_n._ﬂ:n_
DR A oy | seouny
3 e e sopaye g Se
iy T AEpU] IpEE]
WES o= Aeleg Syureluog
Buisnop Loiv S - E___.S:__m_
Bupsnoy [LTf LR Taler ] ORES S e e L E]
BIEE kL TELLT ]
SESS ch BupEnoH
Uile=H ETR TS aL SO #a
CEJE B b_.-._._nsn. _u_E_!.__u-umL
HUESRUBCIIALLY I0Dg Ry B0
AIEUUN g RS
e . S - Xapuy pooynoqybiaN spaa
3 ajes b
5 LU oy TI2NNDOD ALED
Fvll IR} L e LT T T |
®apul|spas m b@@ S
-
m B Tl

SPUR[Y0O0IE ‘POOMIDIaag Wied WOH eIAULIEaS :6OEZ00Z03

Page 64



0

wEEAL | SorECE | WIS L w0 a0 Na0E = %ILTD ¥4 [T WEFD Barec %IZD Zk
wTo53 | TorEsR | WEs 0 W B WeE L | S L | WD %4 TETETR WFED waFC %00 1
el A [, %Ik E LiZE %500 z TEIMAT WD IELS WIS ot BRI uED o |
agey | sequny | eqed | Jequny EF %I D 521 %ELD Lk nrets WM5E D LES T %00 i Jusane g
T 2pe Saly Pl g ] E= Wbk D Lk THEOhG WibZ | wa0ok | WEFD 54 T
%UTES | 355TER | WeESs | kSEC g WIUh | 85Tk | WeSE 5 [
Wi 285 Wil r SUOTIRY 1960 ey | Jeqwry | eey | Jeguny Tanaued 100 NI D WS T WELT ik UM, § UBEY
Wit [T¥] Wil = Tan i (P sl T El7 PRgnid qied WIFD =H RiED ok IR, W ety 1|
Wi 1507 Wil =i NEH M NSO LIST %S EC WA R BRI UED
Wi SiE' Wit 0 sampanng Bauasy * [ waELE TES E Wil FR sy
AT IRUINK e TR S AME DEEE SIunanung WNAVES | TiELED | WISHE BEPS USALE TN
O PR Rty DRlENd QR [RESE HREY oEd | Rowny | ewy | sownd [SEUED 10T
O e Pauy pRIYDIC Ayojuus
WEELL | LPEECE | WEEHL | kT E sz wimg-Su Fugusy
E | JeqWnN | #qeE | J [ERER 10T Wit \Ti s W = EANEE S
i Spee Saly palpoid Ayjaesig it SIFZ Wi 5L w
Wit 3538 Wi Iz Buddyy did
£ 4 i Jued 51 12 fewabewes jenp dsng € = youm Deoy 428 N B I ——
(J, = _,.m_._ o Euoe paEanl BUE 95u|aNg LER JEEAuCL 30 0) m._nmm.m LI SUSPUES) PoIEas ..H..n, i T i e e
-t 5 UD 2SLIED] BAIE Y] EaE Logelauabal 135y3 AUl ko ued swioy poounoqubEy 3L L T s = g TR Tt VT
1 ..J_ ....F&.."_ PRIE SLE I 0L LINoA UE W Sy 8 anusg sl susg adosd Bunod s pafud uoddne wan _”Mwmm .ﬂ_nv. F_mr ”ﬁ :u__.aua.“.mﬂr:”._an _M._
oM L ¥IIC AU PRUIIOEIEA ANSU B DUR 007 DURNIou]  SSUENIIDD )0 190U B 0] SLU0Y 3] A0UE0 = Z = E e
T 855U1ANG WIoTy Y2SqEund Ul S/RUEnboesy 2310 SUUSEID., 1530 51 58 SIS pIEDD| i FLLOT i [ bt d Une
L . 5 ALURD FNARS S ENT J0)S-2UC YIIDESS YIN0S T00UDS USH 3D SpUEEd Due MEJCE | BSTEE | WILSE £l RIS 10 1IN B SRS S
o | OIS UBLE SEUENEH TO0USS AR WL S0URS Uoiness ouss UELS DoOMISSED WEVE ol R MG EEL  [MIHARG Naat 1N Duiasy Fpepm o
[ = ..mw. Gy = 2B EUR S Ul SI00YDE B L SURD MU0 SUET UDJSTy SUIETICD BRUE 3] BRANTEL | WEWE | R w2 SN SN L T
: e il En._, Sl uzes | eoewr | owees il Ieirp .au.:...uﬁ_:_inm
el - 7 L b L T ¢ ¥ PUE XEL |12UN0) U8 D2UISSER 20e Sauadon o e )s0wny te0z suuny | WOSEL | DREY L RNIEL ] IE SRARNL URTRH
i B i e & o S = i g € 0 Bugurogoe Buiancy paoen; uym ERUE 0] W §301S AR J0 %03 J0y SIUNCo2e Dusnoy A Es i L =
3 Lo L DRPEEI-IWSES o Ty Ue ySnosn) Suoyine oo au wolp Guguss 22 spioysancy o sic Wit DO0F'2443 ¥ CoT'=013 B2 FEEEUN HIRAAY
ﬁ. i S P ..MJ Wit TiSH5 Wik SRR ATURLELo
) ~ | = “usg =3y s Anueipwopasd i L5544 ¥
_lLL T i o .__..,.__rl_fwk?..,.:_I\ ol __,f._ 9 uciended 2y sidoad Sunok pue uauplg o uouodoud abesane ey JayBuy B swous i el b ..__._._u.,.c...n_._.n...;!ﬁq
L = e, e UMOpYERL] 208 BU L -Sm0usnou 0017 W Bup spdosd aos's Ssewpondde suEs ) btis 06 L7 M. T T )
amu S -|w WG T s %IP O (=]
. i LD 340 07 ANURNy SPUETO0NE BUE 1330 SU) 00 3440 51N AJDUnad 'wnos S o RELE EBOE | W&5El WIS IR A
Ty DED Wi, |23 UL ) peoY Gupd 2] A0 pepUnog S Y 136 J3U0 310 U] DAJEDD) 5 B ) werer | oert | wedsE ¥ afang Aoy
3 - [Cwamis Tk S ROLLS T st S|
WiBSr | BO:E | WBNET wSns uenEpuned
0 oo ot oz i 0z~ ] o oa- og- RESTI CEF L %I0S vetinndod =wa
L ! ! ! ! ) SLEEIE AN (ARG 4o I SpIAEnoN
PR EEL FLW LT UnmEinans
JEDEFUD ALY oqpoEg da
4apu| Ipae]
MRIE 3 AYUTELELDD
Eﬁn:umll__
PR Y T
Busnoy B EInpEE T
BupsanH
Sl B0
Az piwouces|
FLEESTTL AT RN | BOIT
AIPUELN G RG]
DEBDOMT MO ; Ayes Apunusueosy ualyernpg
: Xapu] pooyinoqybiaN spa2a7
e
earvll A u_:ﬂ:aum wiaoy TID2HNOD ALID %
= SPII 1 &
FihE

yinos yooeas (6200203

Page 65



)

wEEaL | SEYETL %SFEL Sk LRI WEC L T REFD E= [T WEFD B3P T WP BT T
®IeEn | TrrEsk | Witoa | LIEE WP BUT A WEET 5T ALD = =R WEE L FF T WOLT E] e A
B0SLE | LMZ'EEE | WlTER o'l s e EEZE %SHD B isimar WES T LELS NEFD 5T EnuED g
e | JequnH | sed R TIE %EETD B e B [ WEE LD WS T %000 i mEan o)
EEE] Raly DAL oy Wiz 0 EEi ROTD 1 ] RELT 05 WAL T [ ]
%LTES | 95576 | WeIse e [TE wTLE 55T TE WESD e ]
W = Wi E NG Mg e b Jeguryy ey JSquary (R TT ] WIED WsZ WAL 3L AYUN, T Uy
o | *L'E Wil LE TarEng sy "W 3P Bary pepnid Wied %L D =] wOC D I RN EET|
WA =0'r ‘wih El T S () %EST iy WEIT 5F B e R [T i o |
wiN ELE' Wil [H s Bunang wEh ) ZESE Will =L e
bt L 1eqUINY | #ed RO SHAME DeET SPunwLog WLLVES | TiBlEs | wSIEE EES S [EERT
O apas Raly palpod WD IR0 E jIrEY ey LT T SRORUTTH (LT T ]
L By pRIU0ID Apniugs
BEELE | LPEBCL | WPEER | DI St win ST B
sgn | sequnn | sgen | o {arauad 1oz Wity \TES Wit BT EanEE ME
i Bpeen] Bl AL A jgemg it 53k T win 8L R
Wik 553E Wi 3 Busddyy, &4
—44 — -, - T L & W Bmsnig e
ﬁlJ _...._.,. .ﬂ. _\u = ,_.M q_._w..._.. Al .)_nx. JM a5 mvu.m.m., ”..H mv...u.mp. ﬂﬂ Trecwy ..,w.n_a._
) e e, b } e ] T 1 FAITHOR SEeE AT
S \ N - ‘ease vonesauaie 13sys @ B Sucy posunoqubpL 3 LR L] x4} ] L a9 2
. e ___J Al At .ﬁJJ._ R w = QEETEETEAT o O e B o T e e
y ., | ¥ . i 3 . = = = = = =
1 bt L_“..L"_ e ..._1._;# e § ..:l».. ‘nod s 1 femabelued enp £Snd B ymiue DEow o Buse paiesn 2IE ssssuBng e =k -.___._._._q.__n...quu.n _....“.__,.._
[ 3 g A . w5 2131 DHE00] 31 E1S0U LOUIERS [00UDS AIEWIG 35IES) 93007 5] ERIR S|UL U] 00LIS AU Myvy | CBDED | WewS ERE —_—
e s o o FUL ERUE T U OEE 5| 2D QIUNWWSD SHED S0 23U EwEwsdne vogy she a i L2 i LEL BP0 R iy 11
y e d L b o St E O SLUTY S XYM R [EEY §2500uns 31 pUT [ENDE0H USRS SUETICD ERUE SL WESDL | BSCEE | WOSP) £l SRR D KA B SRUIOH S
i LI e o e [ S N WEFE FLL T WO5 ¥ S BT L S e ]
e T .,f... | = .\.,_r,.. S @ PUED U] %515 PUS W PUET BB UMD L) PREED 302 sansdond BAEL LD W Sk IR e I IR
i b i T .1, P 40 %2E %3l Ayung 2 10 Bupuncooe Buisnoy paoeUs) LB 2018 AR J0 %33 IO SUnoage 2 I B g oIS L5L [=Pp -oF B L |
.ﬂlx e b U I i ,._r_.r..,}... B ANOY [SUSEIE0-URS (%Sl JSAT) DUDDUE] B30 20915 B sauyn 1o uepeoese usnoy WOSTE | D¥EIe WELE ELE 2 _ﬁ.a;..f
ey e & [t o w;.{. | e wou Bupuss aptogEenoly Jo uepocosd uliy Agueagulie By ng B BINUS DSKW E 3] ¥l a3 Wit OTs oA A0S | I
] - Le: Wb |oop'sers | owew | oos'enld A% BEEIN SRR
pe T L usieg 2mea Aaueuiuapasd ) vopemdod 2y sdoad Wik | temrs | wm 5ES S i R
- i .__L..r 1._ = | Jepm jo pue sydoad Bunod pue uaupiy 2 o sunpedosd sBeizae uel sauby Azubys swous ¥ty =5 4 L] LT BRI [T LAY
T Aragiie R i e LwapYERE] 20E UL smouRanoy 0e T w Buw sidoad goL's SeEwmndde suEuoa ) T e = ﬂ.m.ﬂﬁnﬁﬂﬂuﬂ._:a
to R . i A0 Y T L ]
L ] . <
.umﬁ ! |w . ) DR ¥ID4 BUL A 0E922340 NS T =S WEIE E e
3 OS{E 31 B2IE SUL S0 IR Apunog o) Azee ¥osg saden sun yBnouw dn Bumna wnos a0 o RELE EBOE WELL (3 P e Cl |
e el 30 1583 AUl O] pRoY UDAELS AS DERUNGT Y 1SED JSUW U Ul DSIEDS| SRR 2L WSLS¥ | SELE WELEE BT ¥ g Ay
- [wamE FoE RET LS P T e R
wigey | ENSE %iFE A W wnnrpnred|
og o9 ok i o 0z- ok- oa- o8- WEEE) | reris WPES 5% et Swa
L 1 ! ! ! ! 1 ) SLETIE 5i57 En [BURSD) 15 I SRISEENH
nay ¥ 5L ] EI N ]
FLEEIATE L RET R e e L] QU SR SROUn R
- "0 e ary palunld RGNS Aa
EROAUT MO ELse [T 5E dapul 3pas]|
ES L ECES =4 fjajeg Ayumieuog|
Bursnop TS SLEF BT ; Eun:__wl__
e S T oo s T i
-
E3 S EC LS 5k Bupnoy
HIFERH BT LS [T 5t Al
s E ] Ot Aoy ojwoucad|
AL AL axog ainog iy BO0T

Tt

A 109 dRuouasg

eI p3

Ayajes
ML

Hapul spaan

AIewn g R

¥aaqbuljry pue salebssol) :06EZ00Z03

Xapu] pooyanoqybiaN spa2a7

Page 66



s|1ouNo0)
YINOA pUE [00YoS

suoldweyn suoleI00SSY 9|doad
a|doad J48p|O Alunwwo) sjualied/s|ooyos yel ssaulisng [e207

!

! ! ! ! }

pue 9j0Wold "AJUNWWOD JapIM dY}] 0] OBqpaa) pue uoleodliunwwod ‘uawabebus ‘uone)nsuod aAjoays Bulnsua ul pes| e aye |
"gouewJlopad Jojuow pue 4N 8y} o uonejuaws|dwi pue juswdojaAsp a8y} 89SI9A0 ‘@a)liWOo)) ealy 8y} JO jjeyaq uO—uoioung

‘SIOUIBAON) JuBled |00YoS ‘sdnoib AuUnWwWoD ‘S, PaJIAUI ‘SIO[IoUN0D piem apnjoul 0] Ajuo Juapisay ‘Ogl —diysiaquialy

wnuue Jad sbunssw ¢ wnwiuiN—Asuanbai4 Bunasy
‘AJlunwiwod ay} ul sanljiqisuodsal pue s8]0l 2IA10 dojaaap djay
Alunwwoo ssauisng [Bo0| 8U1 JO SaAlleluasaldal palinioal pue s|iounod |ooyos/yinoA ‘sdnolb Aispje

29)jlwwo) ealy Je parosdde se Jaquis|\ pa}os|] [Boo1—aieyd
wea] diysiapea] Ajlunwwon

TEAM NEIGHBOURHOOD

:g xipuaddy

Alyiuop\ iIg—Aoauanbali4 Bunaay !
pooylnoqybaiN wea] jo Juswdojaaap ay) 0} Joddns pue ue|d uoloy 4IN @Y} Ul 1no }8s se pooydnoqybiau

Ajuoud ayy ui eoe|d Buye) saaneniul pue sjoafold ‘suoijoe snolea ayy Jo Alaaiep ay) bulnsus Joy Ajljigisuodsay—uoljound !

SawW09)N0,

(dIN) ue|d Juswanoidw| pooyinoqybieN paalbe BuliaAlap 4o} a|qisuodsal (sB610 99A oul) siapinoid 8oIAI8S _moo._|mmmu:wz<m

dnoug Aiaaljaqg pooysnoqybiaN Ajuoud |

29)}lwwo9)
ealy }seg Jauu|

spooyinoqybiaN AjLiolId }Se] Jauu| 1o} |[9pPOAl [eljudjod

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 13

Originator: John Woolmer
Tel: 214 5874

- CI1TY COUNCIL

Report of the East North East Area Manager

East (Inner) Area Committee

Date: 25th March 2010

Subject: Inner East Community Engagement Strategy

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

All Inner East Wards
Equality and Diversity

Ward members consulted Community Cohesion
(referred to in this report)

Narrowing the Gap

Council Delegated Executive v Delegated Executive Function
Function Function available for not available for Call In Details
Call In set out in the report

Executive Summary

This report presents for approval a proposed new Community Engagement Strategy,
“‘Working Together”, for the Inner East Area Committee for 2010/11.

The proposals include the establishment of new Community Leadership Teams for each of
the priority neighbourhoods in Inner East. The Area Committee is asked to agree this
approach in principle with details to be brought back to the June meeting for approval
following local stakeholder consultation.

Page 69



Purpose of this report

This report seeks Area Committee approval to implement the attached new
Community Engagement Strategy (appendix A), which sets out the proposed
methods of consultation, engagement and communication with residents within the
resources available to the Area Committee.

The strategy includes the proposed establishment of new Community Leadership
Teams for each of the priority neighbourhoods in Inner East. The Area Committee is
asked to agree this element in principle, with operational details to be brought back
to the June meeting for approval following local stakeholder consultation, including
how this would complement/replace existing resident forums.

Background Information

Community Engagement is one of the Area Committee’s key delegated functions
and as such it is important that there is a clear strategy in place for this to take place
and be assessed against.

In 2009/10 the Area Committee’s strategy was focussed on a cycle of local
community engagement events/forums.

An analysis of previous consultation undertaken by the Area Committee through the
forum and event led approach is provided in appendix A. This provides information
on the effectiveness and value for money in these approaches. The numbers of
residents and cost per resident (including AMT/Re’new officer time) are as follows:

Forum Average No Cost per
of Residents | Resident per
per meeting Meeting

Burmantofts 12 £73
Richmond Hill 29 £31
Gipton (old style) 8 £43
Harehills (meeting style) 6 £65
Seacroft (meeting style) 6 £62
Gipton (event style) 53 £42
Harehills (event style) 70 £10
Seacroft (event style) 45 £39

It is proposed that a new, more comprehensive community engagement strategy is
put in place. The aim is to help:

o improve everyday engagement between local staff and residents
o improve residents influence on the planning and improvement of services to
tackle local priorities
° improve accountability for promised actions
The full background and draft strategy is attached at Appendix B.

It is hoped that the introduction of a more comprehensive strategy will assist in
discussions with key partners and lead to proposals for a partnership strategy for

Page 70



10.

Area Committee in 2011/12. The ambition is to reduce duplication, reduce public
confusion about consultation and to embed community engagement as something
done as part of the day job rather than just through “meetings”.

The strategy also sets out to create a more empowering role for local residents in the
establishment of Community Leadership Teams for each priority neighbourhood. The
Area Committee is asked to agree in principle to the development of these new
resident teams, and authorise the Area Management Team to consult with local
stakeholders (residents, ward members, local organisations/agencies) on how such
teams would best serve to give residents a role in overseeing and influencing
neighbourhood improvement plans/actions. The intention would be to bring the
results of consultation and more detailed operational proposals back to the June
meeting for approval.

Recommendations

The Area Committee is asked to:

(@) note the contents of this report

(b) approve the “Working Together” community engagement strategy for
2010/11 with the proviso that the proposal for the establishment of
Community Leadership Teams be subject to further consultation with local

stakeholders and that operational detail be brought back for approval to the
June meeting.

Background Papers: Area Committee Roles and Functions 2009/10

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Gipton Old Style Forums

54 people on the mailing list:-

3 Councillors

e 4 Regeneration
e 28 partners
e 16 residents
e 3 members of 2 Residents
Associations
January 2008
Attendance Issues
o 3 x Councillors e Parking at schools — dealt with by Area Management
o 2 x Area Management — A. Turner, N.Hood Warden, Admin e Area Committee Update
o 4 x partners — WYFS, Gipton Housing Office, North & South Early e INM Update
Years, Gipton Clinic e Neighbourhood Warden Update
o 8 residents e Fire Service Information
e Metro Bus Service information

TOTALRESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE -8

April 2008

o) obe

Attendance

Issues

1 x Councillors

Warden

10 x residents

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 12

4 x Area Management — A. Turner, B. Yearwood, Admin, N.Hood
4 x partners — Gipton Housing, Youth Serv, ASBU,2 x police

2 Resident Associations — 2 x Beeches & Oaktrees, 1 x ALO

Traffic Issues — dealt with by Councillors
Police Update

ADP information

Neighbourhood Warden Update
Tasking Update

July 2008

Attendance

Issues

1 x Councillor

2 x Area Management — A. Turner, Admin

3 x partners — EASEL, 2 x ENEHL, Learning Partnerships
3 x residents

1 x VOLORG - GIPSIL

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE -3

Housing / Regeneration Update
Neighbourhood Warden Update
Tasking Update

officers

Parking / Housing Issues — dealt with by Housing support




October 2008

Attendance

Issues

1 x Councillor

6 x residents

3 x Area Management — S. Byrne, H. Clifton,Admin
7 x partners — WYFS, 2 x ENEHL, 2 x Env. Action, Youth Serv, Police

1 x Community Organisation - Gipton Together

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 6

INM Update

Tasking Update

Fire Service Information

Parking at high rise flats concern

¥/ ebed

Costing per forum

Venue hire
Postage
Photocopying
Posters
Paper
Envelopes
Admin time
Officer time
Officer time
Officer time

Total

13.00
16.20

1.08

0.47

3.43

4.25
£117.52 (scale 5 @ 10.5 hrs)
£169.50 (PO2 @ 10.5 hrs)
£192.80 (PO4 x 2 @ 5 hrs)
£105.55 (PO5 @ 5 hrs)

mMHHMHHMH

£623.80

Costing per year x 4 forums

Venue hire £ 52.00

Postage £ 64.80

Photocopying £ 432

Posters £ 1.88

Paper £ 13.72

Envelopes £ 17.00

Admin time £470.08 (scale 5)

Officer time £169.50 (PO2)

Officer time £192.80 (PO4 x 2 x 1 meeting)
Officer time £316.65(PO5 @ 5 hrs x 3 meetings)

Total

£1,302.75




G/ ebed

Harehills Old Style Forum

March 2008

124 on mailing list
3 x Councillors

7 x Regeneration
32 x Partners
82 x Residents

Attendance

Issues

1 x Councillors

3 x Area Management — A.Turner, Admin, N.Hood Warden

2 x Partners — Youth Service, Env. Action Team

3 x Residents

1 x Resident Association — Phoenix R.A

2 x Community Organisations — 2 x Pak Can Do, 1 x Pak Kashmir
Federation

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 4

Tasking Update

Car sales causing parking problems, Bansted Park dealt with
by Area Management

Neighbourhood Warden Update

ADP Participation exercise

Street Scene Update

Enterprising Communities presentation

Update on POD and future consultation, Bansted Park

July 2008

Attendance

Issues

2 x Councillors

3 x Area Management — A. Turner, J. McDonald, Admin

6 x Partners — Groundwork, Streetscene, Recycling & Waste, E.L
Health for All, Public Health, Police

4 x Residents

1 x Resident Association — Phoenix R.A

2 x Community Organisation — Harehills Youth in Partnership, Pak
Kashmir Federation

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE -5

Presentation from Groundwork, Streetscene and Recycling
and Waste

Graffiti and drains reported — dealt with by Street Scene
Exercise on environmental priorities and difficulties by
Recycling and Waste

Police Update — car sales causing parking problems — taken
to Tasking

HYIiP presentation

Area Committee Update

Tasking Update




9/ ebed

October 2008

Attendance

Issues

2 x Councillors

2 x Area Management — S. Byrne, Admin

1 x Partner — Youth Service

6 x Residents

1 x Resident Association — Phoenix R.A

1 x Community Organisations — Celebrating Harehills

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 8

Area Committee Update
Tasking Update
. ASB - dealt with by ALMO
. Fly-tipping, car sales, drug dealing dealt with by Police /
Tasking
Suggestion of replacing forums with market place style events
concerns raised over boundaries
All approvals for POD now approved for Bansted Park
Bulky Waste information

12 January 2009

Attendance

Issues

2 x Councillors
2 x Area Management — S. Byrne, Admin

5 x Residents

Youth Service Update

Tasking Update

Trialling of new style forum to take place in the next round of
forums

[ ]
[ ]
e 2 x Partners — 2 x Youth Service, 2 x Police

1 x Leeds Chambers

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE -5

Costing per forum

Venue hire £ 13.00

Postage £ 37.20

Photocopying £ 246

Posters £ 140

Paper £ 229

Envelopes £ 8.50

Admin time £117.52 (scale 5 @ 10.5 hours
Officer time £155.82 (SO2 x 10.5 hours)
Officer time £169.50 (PO2)

Officer time £105.55 (PO5 @ 5 hrs)
Total £613.24

Costing per year

Venue hire £ 52.00

Postage £ 148.80

Photocopying £ 992

Posters £ 560

Paper £ 9.16

Envelopes £ 34.00

Admin time £ 470.08 (scale 5 x 4 meetings)
Officer time £ 155.82 (SO2 x 1 meeting)
Officer time £ 339.00 (PO2 x 2 meetings)
Officer time £211.10 (PO5 @ 5 hrs x 2 meetings)
Total £1,435.48




Killingbeck and Seacroft Old Style Forum

109 on mailing list
3 x Councillors

7 x Regeneration
32 x Partners

82 x Residents

March 2008

Attendance Issues

e 3 x Councillors

e 4 x Area Management — A. Turner, J. McDonald, Admin, N.Hood
Warden

e 2 x Partners — 1 x Groundwork, 5 x Police

¢ 1 x Resident Association — Boggart Hill Action Group Police Update

e 2 x Faith Organisations — Seacroft Parish, Seacroft Methodist Issues with groups of young people on streets — dealt with by
Church Police / Neighbourhood Wardens

e 1 x Community Organisation — South Seacroft Good Neighbours

e 2 xlocal business — no name of business

ASB dealt with by Police

CCTV issues — dealt with by Area Management

Graffiti — dealt with Police and Neighbourhood Wardens
Seacroft Gala information

-
Q0
@ | TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 4
~
~' June 2008
Attendance Issues

e 1 x Councillors e ADP distributed

e 3 x Area Management — A. Turner, H. Clifton, Admin e Tasking Update

e 3 x Partners — Youth Service, ALMO, NHS ¢ INM Update

¢ 4 x Resident Associations — Boggart Hill Action Group, 2 x Seacroft e Youth Service Activities Update

Green R.A, Seacroft Gate R.A, Barncroft R.A e Seacroft Gala Update
e 1 x Community Organisation — South Seacroft Good Neighbours e Breast Buddies Information
e Notice Board Installation information
¢ North Seacroft survey distribution information
TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE -4
September 2008
Attendance Issues
e 2 x Councillors e Police Update
e 4 x Area Management — A. Turner, B. Yearwood, Admin, N.Hood e Tasking Update
Warden e Neighbourhood Warden Update
e 5 x Partners — Youth Serv. 2 x Police, NHS, ASBU, ALMO e |INM Update / Neighbourhood survey feedback




g/ ebed

e 4 x Residents

e 3 x Residents Associations — 2 x Barncrofts R.A, 3 x Seacroft Green

R.A, Queensview R.A

e 1 x Community Organisation — South Seacroft Good Neighbours

TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE -7

e Seacroft Gala Update
e Equality Information

December 2008

Attendance Issues
e 3 x Councillors e Young Service information
e 2 x Area Management — A. Turner, Admin e Furniture for Crossgates Community Centre — dealt with by Area
e 3 x Partners — Youth Serv. 2 x ALMO, 2 x Police Management
e 4 x Residents o Kentmere Management Committee, involvement of young people
e 3 x Residents Assocations — 2 x Seacroft Green R.A, 2 x Barncrofts — dealt with by Rod Manners

R.A, Brooklands & Bailey’s R.A
e 1 x Faith Organisation — Seacroft Parish

TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE - 8

Services

INM Update

e Road signs for Crossgates Primary School and Comm Centrre
ASB around Crossgates Community Centre — dealt with by Youth

Parking around village green — dealt with by ALMO
Tasking Update

POCA information/Police Update

Neighbourhood Warden Update

Individual housing issue dealt with by ALMO

Costing per forum

Venue hire
Postage
Photocopying
Posters
Paper
Envelopes
Admin time
Officer time
Officer time
Officer time

Total

£ 13.00
£ 32.70
£ 218
£ 140
£ 229
£ 8.50

£117.52 (scale 5 @ 10.5 hours)
£155.82 (SO2 x 10.5 hours)
£192.80 (PO4 x2 @ 5 hrs)
£105.55 (PO5 @ 5 hrs)

£631.76

Costing per year

Venue hire
Postage
Photocopying
Posters
Paper
Envelopes
Admin time
Officer time
Officer time
Officer time

Total

£ 39.00

£ 98.10

£ 6.54

£ 4.20

£ 6.87

£ 25.50

£470.08 (scale 5 x 4 meetings)

£ 155.82 (SO2 x 1 meeting)

£192.80 (PO4 x 2 x 1 meeting)
£422.20 (PO5 @ 5 hrs x 4 meetings)

£1,421.11




Burmantofts Forums

people on the mailing list:-

Up to the end of June — 220 Residents

From October — 56 Residents

April 2009

Attendance

Issues

6/ abed

e 2 Councillors
e 2 x Renew (1 Officer / 1 Admin)

Enforcement looking into Burmantoft's Working Mens Club site,
Fly-tipping

1 x Touchstone

e 5 x Residents Associations — 2 x Lincoln Green, 1 x St. Alban’s, e Election of Co-optee
5 x Rigton’s, 1 x Haselwoood Close, 1 x Gargrave e Area Committee feedback
e 2 xPolice e Tasking report
¢ 1 x Neighbourhood Warden e Neighbourhood Policing report — grot spots raised (RENEW to
¢ 1 x Burmantofts Senior Action action)
e 1 x St. Mary’s Centre e Neighbourhood Warden report
e 1 x Touchstone e ENEHL report — 4 issues raised (ENEHL to action)
e 10 x Residents o 3 traffic issues raised — Police/Cllrs
e Primrose High information — changing into an academy
TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 20
June 2009
Attendance Issues
e 2 x Councillors e Feedback on Burmantofts Working Mens Club site, fly-tipping still
e 2 x RENEW (Officer/Admin) occurring (action ongoing with RENEW and Enforcement)
e 4 x Residents Associations — 3 x Lincoln Green, 1 x Gargrave, e Feedback on Housing issues raised at last meeting
1 x Haselwood Close, 1 x Rigton e Feedback on traffic issues raised at last meeting
e 2 x Burmantofts Senior Action e Environmental report
e 2xEASEL ¢ Neighbourhood Policing report
e 1 xENEHL e ENEHL report — 5 issues raised (ENEHL to action)
e 2 xLCC New Generation Transport e EASEL presentation
e 1 xPolice e New Generation Transport Scheme presentation
[ ]
[ ]

4 x Residents

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 10




October 2009

Attendance

Issues

e 2 x Councillors e Feedback on Housing issues raised at last meeting
e 2 x RENEW (Officer/Admin) e Issues still with Burmantofts Working Mens Club site — action
¢ 1 x Residents Associations — 1 x Lincoln Green, 4 x Rigton ongoing
¢ 1 x Burmantofts Senior Action e NHS presentation
e 3 xENEHL e ENEHL report — 4 issues raised (ENEHL, Clirs, Police to action)
e 1xEASEL e Area Committee report
e 3 x Police e Environmental report
e 1 x St. James Hospital e Neighbourhood Policing report — 3 issues raised (Police to action)
e 8 x Residents e Planning update on proposed apartment block on Burmantofts
Working Mens Club site
e Residents raised issue of lack of youth provision in the area —
Youth Service to be invited to next meeting
TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 13
-
&  December 2009
® Attendance Issues
S e 2 x Councillors e Feedback on proposed apartment block on Burmantofts Club site
e 2 x RENEW (Officer/Admin) e Youth provision available in the area distributed, Youth Service to
e 2 x Resident Association — 1 x Lincoln Green, 3 x Rigton be invited to the next meeting
e 2 x Police e Area Committee report
e 1 xENEHL e Environmental report — 3 issues raised (RENEW(/ClIrs to action)
e 1 x Resident e Neighbourhood Policing report — 1 issue raised (Police to action)
o e ENEHL report — 1 issues raised (ENEHL to action)
TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 5

RECHARGE PER YEAR FROM RE’'NEW FOR STAFFING AND MEETING COSTS = £3,500




Richmond Hill Forums

Up to the end of June — 635 Residents

Starting in October Richmond Hill Forum — 162 Residents

April 2009
Attendance Issues
e 1 x Councillor e Feedback on Private Landlords hearing — ruled against Private
e 4 x RENEW (3 officers/Admin) Landlords, now have 6 months to convert properties back to original
e 3 x Education Leeds state
e 2 xPolice e Education Leeds Anti-Bullying Strategy presentation
e 2xLove it Share it ¢ Neighbourhood Policing report — 4 issues raised (Police to action)
e 2xEASEL e Neighbourhood Wardens report — 3 issues raised (Police/Clirs to
e 1 xLeeds Voice action)
e 1 x St. Hilda’s Church o Leeds Waste Strategy information
e 1 x Neighbourhood Warden e Friends of East End Park update
e 25 x Residents
TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 25

1g obed

June 2009

Attendance Issues

3 x Councillors Area Committee report

2 x RENEW (Officer/Admin) Neighbourhood Policing report
1 x EASEL ENEHL report

2 x Police EASEL presentation

Metro Presentation

Friends of East End Park update

Details of MP surgery

Contract Homeless meeting details

Provision Policy meeting — residents to pass any questions onto Clir
Leeds Waste Solution update

Edited log of CCTV distributed

1 x LCC Planning

2 x LCC Gipsy and Traveller Service

1 x Metro

1 x University of Leeds

28 x Residents (including 2 members of Friends of East End
Park)

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 28




October 2009

1 x Community Safety

1 x St. Hilda’s Church

4 x Police

1 x Resident Association — 1 x SW RA
35 x residents

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 36

Attendance Issues
2 x RENEW (Officer/Admin) Feedback on travellers in Cross Green
1 x EASEL Feedback on Police 0845 service
1 x LCC Development Area Committee report
6 x ENEHL Environmental report — 3 issues raised (Cllr/Housing to action)

ENEHL report — 1 issue raised (ENEHL to action)

CCTV update

Selective Licensing presentation — 2 issues raised (Selective
Licensing to action)

New District Centre presentation

Foundation Trust presentation

Friends of East End Part update

December 2009
Attendance Issues

o * 3xCouncillors e Area Committee report
&l ¢ 2xRENEW (Officer/Admin) e Environmental report — 5 issues raised (RENEW(/ClIrs to action)
@ e 2xPolice e ENEHL report

e 2 x Education Leeds e Education Leeds — Richmond Hill Primary School new build

e 1 x Groundwork e Friends of East End Park update

e 2 x Parks and Countryside e 2 Street Cleansing issues raised (RENEW/ClIrs to action)

e 1xENEHL

e 25 x Residents

TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 25

RECHARGE PER YEAR FROM RE’'NEW FOR STAFFING AND MEETING COSTS = £3,500




NEW STYLE FORUM ANALYSIS OF ATTENDANCE & COST

Gipton New Style Forum Event 18" March 2009

e 2,000 flyers delivered to schools, partners, community centres, one stop shops, residents
e 200 posters (A4 and A3) put up in notice boards, schools, shops, community centres, children centres
e 475 invited from Residents Network

250 residents attended and information gathered on age, ethnic background, housing status, relationship status (includes cabaret event)

Main aim of event — setting out actions planned for the year ahead by local service providers and opportunity for feedback, improvements and additions
27 Services/organisations/residents association attended:-

e ENEAM
e Children’s centres
e Family Hub

e Extended Services
e Youth services

e Gipton Together

e West Yorkshire Fire

e Neighbourhood Policing Team

e East North East Homes

o Gipsil

e Leeds City Council Area Management

e Gipton Access Point

e AZ2E — Employment information and advice
e Building Family Wealth

e Jobzone

e RISE — Employment information and advice
e Job Centre

e Community Sports Awareness Day (Leeds Met Uni)
e Harehills Park Master plan (LCC)

¢ Re-cycling education

e NHS

e Women’s Health Matters

e Health Visitors

e Healthy Living

£g abed



e Intensive Family Support Unit, Leeds City Council
¢ Neighbourhood wardens
e Eastleeds FM

Information
e Concept of ‘Team Gipton’ introduced

8 ebed

e Debates on Hate Crime, EASEL, ASB and Health in the Community NHS
e Small and large grant information
e POCA funding information
e Probation information
e Equalities
 Gipton welcome sign — 2" installation
e POD consultation
e Area Committee information
Interactive
e Service satisfaction questionnaire — 33 completed
e | Love Gipton because — 22 completed
e Crime and Grime board — 16 Grime, 7 Crime reported
e Crime and grime boards
e Chance to leave feedback
e What people knew about services questionnaire — 70 questionnaires completed and information collated — conclusion that services displays
at the event were effective in informing residents of their actions and plans.
e Henna hand painting
Costing:-
Publicity £217.00
Set up Costs £ 81.67 (total amount split between 3 events - Bingo Ball machine, Maps used at all events)
Bags, pens, t-shirts £226.00 (total amount split between 3 events and enough for next round of events)
Wii prize £180.00
Shopping voucher prize £ 50.00
Refreshments £100.00
Henna artist £ 40.00
Admin x 2 £137.99 (1 x scale 3 and 1 x scale 5 for 14.48hrs)
SO2x 2 £626.84 (21.72 2)
PO4 INM £428.10 (21.72)
POG6 £149.50 (7.24 hrs)

TOTAL £2,237.10



Gipton New Style Forum Event 4" November 2009

e 2,000 flyers delivered to schools, partners, community centres, one stop shops, residents
e 200 posters (A4 and A3) put up in notice boards, schools, shops, community centres, children centres
e 475 invited from Residents Network
39 residents attended

Main aim of event to identify their priorities within the ADP theme promises via the use of interactive activities.

17 Services Invited:-
e ENEAM
GIPSIL
East Leeds FM
Groundwork
East North East Homes
Neighbourhood Policing Team
Learning Partnerships
East North East Homes Leeds
EASEL
NHS
West Yorkshire Fire
Youth Service
Parks and Countryside
4families
Environmental Action Team
Childrens Centres
ASBU

Gg ebed

Information given out in | Love Gipton Bags and attendees:-
e Community Charter

Area Committee information

Probation

Small and large grant information

POCA funding

| Love Gipton leaflet

Equalities



Interactive:-
e 3 debates with interactive buzzers — ASB, EASEL and Feeling Part of the Community
e What people would like to see happening in the POD — More things for young people / Youth Service to compile programme
e Crime and Grime Maps — 11 Grime issues reported
e | Love Seacroft because.....

Costings:-
e Setup Costs £ 81.67 (total amount split between 3 events - Bingo Ball machine, Maps used at all events)
e Bags, pens, t-shirts £226.00 (total amount split between 3 events and next round of events)
e D.J £50.00
e Publicity £523.00
e Refreshments £100.00
e SO2x2 £626.84 (21.72 hrs x 2)
e PO4INM £428.10 (21.72 hrs)
e POG6 £149.50 (7.24)

OTAL £2,185.11

98 afjed



1th

Killingbeck and Seacroft New Style Forum Event 11™ November

e 2,000 flyers delivered to schools, partners, community centres, one stop shops, residents
e 200 posters (A4 and A3) put up in notice boards, schools, shops, community centres, children centres
e 169 invited from Residents Network

45 residents attended
Main aim of event to identify their priorities within the ADP theme promises via the use of interactive activities.

26 Services/organisations/residents association attended Invited:-
e ENEAM

Education Leeds

ASBU

Environmental Action Team

East North East Homes Leeds

Youth Service

Extended Services

Learning Partnerships

Groundwork

Find Your Talent

Development Trust

Neighbourhood Policing Team

West Yorkshire Fire

Space2

Youth Theatre

LS14

Dogs Trust

East Leeds Music Centre

Citizens Advice

Red Cross

East Leeds FM

Seacroft Green Residents Association

South Seacroft Residents Association

Neighbourhood Warden

Sanctuary Housing

/8 8bed



e Leeds Community Drug Partnership

Information given out in | Love Seacroft Bags:-
e Community Charter
Area Committee information
Probation information and successes
Small and large grant information and successes
POCA funding information and successes
| Love Gipton leaflet
Equalities
Youth Activities
DVD shown of the Summer Seacroft Gala event
Recruited to residents network

Interactive:-
e 3 debates with ASB, EASEL and Feeling Part of the Community

¢ Neighbourhood interactive survey

> e Voting for SSCF small project

3 e Crime and Grime Maps — 19 grime and 16 crime issues reported

o e | Love Seacroft because.....
e Equalities
e Funky Bus

Costings:-
e Setup Costs £ 81.67 (total amount split between 3 events - Bingo Ball machine, Maps used at all events)
e Bags, pens, t-shirts £226.00 (total amount split between 3 events and next round of events)
e Publicity £523.00
e Refreshments £100.00
e Funky Bus £190.00
e SO2x2 £296.80 (10 hrs x 2)
e Officer time PO2 £82.25 (5 hrs)
e Officer time PO4 £192.80 (10 hrs)
e POG6 £86.28 (4 hrs)

TOTAL £1,778.80



Harehills New Style Forum Event 30" September 2009

e 2,000 flyers delivered to schools, partners, community centres, one stop shops, residents
e 200 posters (A4 and A3) put up in notice boards, schools, shops, community centres, children centres
¢ invited from Residents Network

70 residents / families attended
Main aim of event for residents to identify their priorities within the ADP theme promises via the use of Monopoly money.

25 Services/organisations/residents association attended Invited:-
e ENEAM

ASBU

Environmental Action Team

East North East Homes Leeds

EASEL

Youth Service

Childrens Centre

NHS

Harehills Youth in Partnership

Streetwork Soccer

Saturday Night Project

Learning Partnerships

Libraries

Place for People

Parks and Countryside

Carnegie Weight Management

Get Away Girls

Shantona Womens Centre

Recycling and Waste

Credit Union

Neighbourhood Policing Team

West Yorkshire Fire

Councillors

Neighbourhood Warden

Radio Asian Fever

68 ebed



Information given out :-

e Community Charter
Area Committee information
Probation information and successes
Small and large grant information and successes
POCA funding information and successes
Equalities

Interactive:-
¢ Monopoly money — residents asked to spend Monopoly money on ADP priorities
e Crime and Grime Maps — 35 grime and 43 crime issues reported
e | Love /don'’t like Harehills because.....
e Information gathering on services actions

Costings:-
5 e Taggos £ 94.00
< e Publicity £105.00
Q e Refreshments £100.00
e SO2 £148.40 (10 hrs)
e Officer time PO2 £ 82.25 (5 hrs)
e POG6 £ 86.28 (4 hrs)

TOTAL £615.93



ey /| m &
U

- C I TY COUNCIL

“"Working Together”

Community Engagement Strategy
2010-11

Inner East Area Committee

Covering the wards of:

Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Gipton & Harehills, Killingbeck and Seacroft

DRAFT AS AT 14/12/09: JOHN WOOLMER, ENE AREA MANAGEMENT

Page 91



1. Introduction

This is a strategy for how services will interact with residents across the neighbourhoods of
Inner East Leeds to identify and tackle issues that require services to plan and work together.

It is not a strategy for how individual services will engage with their own clients on delivering
their own business objectives; although there will often be a cross over which does need
reflecting in the strategy and adds value to partner participation.

There is a strong tradition of partnership working in the Inner East area, the strategy seeks to
build on that. It sets out a formal structure to how engagement will work in neighbourhoods,
roles to be shared amongst partners and how the strategy will support development of a “team
neighbourhood” approach to working in priority neighbourhoods and vice versa.

The strategy will inform a forward plan for each priority neighbourhood which sets out a
programme of partnership engagement for the year. This is not to say that this is everything
that will happen, but provides a framework on which further local activities and events can be
developed as opportunities and need arise.

2. Background

Area Committees in Leeds have a number of roles that have been delegated by Executive
Board. One of those roles is “Community Engagement”. The role is defined as follows:

Overview of local engagement activities linked to improvement of local services and Area
Delivery Plan priorities.

Area based community engagement plan to be produced setting out minimum standards
including:

e Community profile — update of local intelligence twice a year with information about local
stakeholders and how to reach local communities

e Calendar of planned communication and engagement activities - including information
in About Leeds for all households, minimum of one ward based engagement event per
annum linked to priority setting and themed discussions at Area Committees

e Additional activities with particular neighbourhoods and communities linked to Area
Delivery Plan priorities

e Annual report to Area Committees and Executive Board to give overview of progress.

The Area Committee has previously agreed a Community Engagement Strategy mainly based
around local forums and the development of resident networks.

The Inner East area has a tradition of holding local forums in its wards. Given the nature of the
wards involved, these have in most cases been a couple of forums in each. However, despite
more recent attempts to better advertise the meetings and theme them around different
subjects, attendance has remained poor. A typical forum meeting will attract somewhere
between 10-20 residents, from a constituency of several thousand. The resources involved in
organising, attending and following up the meetings could be far more effectively used to reach
and engage with a much wider and larger number of residents.

Page 92



In response to this, the Area Committee agreed to look at piloting new style forums in Gipton
during 2008/09. The pilots were based around the service planning cycle of organisations so
that the issues raised and priorities identified had greater opportunity to influence how services
were delivered in the year ahead. This of course also meant a better fit with the Area Delivery
Plan process. The pilots also built in opportunity for debate on issues of the day — with a
debating room set aside with scheduled discussion on hot topics. Examples of debates that
have been held include ASB, EASEL and how to better involve residents. A further outcome
sought from the new forums was to build better relationships and trust between residents and
frontline staff/services.

The Gipton pilot was successful in so far that it increased attendance, increased the proportion
of attendees who felt able to participate, attracted a far greater range of residents from different
backgrounds/ages, built positive relationships between residents and local staff and promoted
the role of local councilors. A weakness of the pilot was that it is resource intensive — in the
organisition of the event, cost of materials and attendance from staff. Although this has
reduced as the format of the event has established itself and roles are clearer. However, the
cost (staff organising costs, materials, publicity, refreshments, venue) per resident attending
the new style event led forum is £28, compared to the old style meeting led forum of £47. The
new style format has more recently been extended to the Harehills and Seacroft forums and
these are included in this calculation.

Feedback from Elected Members and Area Committee co-optees is that they value the facility
for local community leaders/activists to be able to meet with them and have opportunity to
discuss and track action against local issues. The new style forum events do build in
opportunity to debate local issues — but the view is that further opportunity needs to be
provided. The strategy incorporates the development of a “community leadership team” for
each priority neighbourhood to fulfill that role and take responsibility for ensuring the local
engagement plans are delivered successfully in those neighbourhoods.

3. Making More of What is Already Out There

What the existing arrangement and pilots have shown is that holding event/meeting led
engagement alone will only reach those able and willing to come along. The capacity of local
services to attend and hold such events are limited and so therefore are the opportunities for
residents to have a say on how priorities are agreed.

There are however a number of existing opportunities where services/organisations already
bring together residents that could potentially be used as mechanisms for discussion, debate
and consultation. With a little planning, some moving round of dates and filling of gaps where
necessary the following list could provide a good platform for local engagement:

School /Youth Councils

Good Neighbour Schemes/Luncheon Clubs
Disabled groups

Parent Associations/Children Centre Parent Groups
Tenant and Resident Associations

Police and Communities Together (PACT) Meetings
Community galas/school and church fairs

R L R R A

If added to the new event style forums, development of “community leadership teams”,
continued development of resident networks and annual neighbourhood surveys the strategy
would ensure that:

Page 93



(a) all residents have an opportunity to have say if they choose to in an accessible and
unintimadating way

(b)  there is a measurable, representative response to consultation

(c) residents feel confident that services are listening to their views and they are
influencing decisions on how improvements are made

(d)  the role of the elected member as a community champion is strengthened

(e) residents are able to call for public meetings to be held to discuss a particular local
problem/issue that normal processes do not seem to be resolving and expect
appropriate staff to attend

This strategy sets out how that will be achieved.
4. How It Will Work

The strategy will have 3 main strands to it:

1. Improving everyday engagement between local staff and residents
2. Influencing the planning and improvement of services to tackle local priorities
3. Improving accountability for promised actions

The overall strategy showing how these three strands will be approached across the area is
set out in appendix A.

The delivery of the strategy will be coordinated at ward level through an annual ward
engagement programme. The draft ward programmes for 2010-11 are shown in appendix B.

Each priority neighbourhood* would expect to see the following minimum partnership
led community engagement during 2010/11:

2 x multi-agency community events (one in autumn, one in late winter/spring)

Share of 8 x local NPT Police and Community Together (PACT) meetings; with invited guests
from partner agencies depending on priority issues raised by residents

10 x facilitated sessions with local groups (e.g. school councils, older people networks, parent
groups) —i.e. 5 sessions in autumn and 5 sessions in late winter/spring.

3 x meetings of new Community Leadership Teams to oversee engagement, neighbourhood
improvement plan progress and report to Area Committee

On top of this would be:
(a) the commitment to organise public meetings as required to deal with localised hot-topics
on a case by case basis. Such meetings would have a clear lead agency and appropriate

attendance from relevant staff and be chaired by an agreed local councilor.

(b) support to community galas, school fairs and other events held during the summer months;
with opportunities taken to consult, provide information and build community relations.

* the strategy will require development in each priority neighbourhood to take into account existing
forums where they are still operating, in particular Burmantofts and Richmond Hill. Discussions will take
place with local members and key stakeholders in those forums to look at how the commitment to hold
2 events a year plus 3 business meetings of a new Community Leadership Team can be evolved.

Page 94




[lewd JO 8sn Ja)aq dul — "0}8 SJUSAd UOIIB}NSU0D Uo papirocid yoeqpaa
(oogaoe '6'8) sjuapisal o) swiope|d paseq-gam o|qissadoe Buidojensp Ag
ssalbo.d 81e21UNWWOD 0} SYI0M]BU JUBpISal asI|iN

swes| diysiapesa Ajlunwwo) e jo juswdoprsq

"Jodal ssaiboud Aauenb e pue Jaueyd

‘pajeoo||e usag aAeY S82IN0Sal
moy pue apew ssaibolid ‘euop

aq 0} s| Jeym Buipnjoul ‘}os padjay aAey
Aay) sanuoud o} asuodsal ul sjuapisal

suonoe pasiwold
Jo} Ajjigelunoooe

Aunwwo) jenuue ue ysignd — ue|d AlaAljaqg eady 8y} JO UOISIaA Buioey oligng = 0] uonewJojul Ajpwi pue Jeso apinold (1) Buinoidwi o
"aWwIvyog siuels) |[ews ay) ybnoly) pebeinoous
SjuaAs 0} Joddns [eioueuly pue 3Jomjau Bunjse} ay) ybnoayy pajeulpiood
8Q 0} S82IAIBS |B20| AQ 9|qIssod alaym aduepuapy “Japeyd Ajunwwo)
By} U0 Yoeqpoa} Jayleb pue s|gejieAe SI Jeym Uuo uolew.lojul apiaoid "Jalleyd Ajlunwiwo) ayj Uo yoeqpas)
‘suoljejal Ajlunwiwod pjing djgy 0} sjuaAe ay) buisn "sJiej younyo pue |ooyos Jayieb pue sesiwold j9aw 03 A||eoQ|
Buipnjoul Jawwns Jnoybnouy) pjay sjusas Ajlunwiwod Jo AjaLiea ay) uoddng a|qe|ieAe pue auop Buleq si jeym uo
:sliey/sjuans AJlunwwod pue sejeb Jawwng = | uonewuoul apiaoid - (bnyynr) jewiwung
"SM3IA Jayleb pue uoieNSUOD 8)eLIspuUN 0] ISIXS
Aoy a1aym syJomjau Juapisad Buisn Jng aA0ge Se SWEeS (SHJOMION JUSPISOY = "yoea 10} suoloe [Bo0| ol0ads
paalbe aqg 0] poyjaw — ajdoad pajgesi( Anuapl ‘sasiwoid pasodoud Jo 18
sylomiau jualed [00YOS pue aqpua) ualp|iyd ybnoayy — sjuaied Jyelp ayj uo }Insuocd— (qa4/uer) Jajuim
sylomjau uonoy Alep|3/inoqyblaN poos) — ajdoad Jap|O
S|I9UN0D YINo A/jooyos — ajdoad Buno A sooInIas Ag padojansp suoloe
:opnjoul |Im siy| ‘pebebus useq 10} sesiwold 9as ||Im Jey) Jeak jxau ay}
sey Ajlunwwod ay} Jo ajdwes aAlejuasaldal e ainsus jey syuapisal Jo sdnoib Jo} senuoud Apyuspl —(AON/OQ) uwnmny
WwaJayIp Jayyaboy Bullqg jeyy swsiueyosw |20 Buisixe YIm usyeuspun aq
0] @A0Qe 10 18s se AjAioe Jewig :sdnoub aAnejuasaldal yum yiom pajabie] = :0q [[Im sonuold [eoo)
"99s 0] Juem Aay)] suonoe |ea0o| oyads Apuapl 9j9A2 ay] "swojqoid apjoe) 0} Jayaboy 9Ok} 0} S92INISS
pue Asuouw, Jo uoneosoje ybnoayy way} asnuond ‘uonoe Joj sasiwoid pasodoud ylom pue ue|d sadinles moy aaoidul O Juswanolduw
9] UO JUBWWOD 0] sjuspisal sajgeus 1eyl Alanoe Alojedionued — sajuis 0] 19pJO Ul Sassauyeam panleolad pue Buiuue|d
"away) 4gv Yyoes jsuiebe sauo mau ppe pue ulewal pjnoys Yyadiym splosp pue pue sanuoud |eoo| Ajnuapl djay 8y} uI syuapisal
sosiwold s eah 1se| malaal 0] sjuapisal buljgeus Alanoe Alojedidiued — uwniny 0] 9940 Buluue|d ao1Al8S BY) JO sued 1O @ouanjjul
:S]JUBAS PO WNIOH = A9 Je sjuapisal aAjoAul pue abebug (1) 8y} asealoul 0|
swesa | diysiapea Ajunwwo) e jo juswdojpraq = ‘Bale JI1ay} Ul 8|qe|ieAe si
suoidwey) Ajlunwwio) Jo JuswdoeAs(@ = | JBYM INO pulj PUB JJE]S [BOO| YIM SaNSSI sjuspisal pue
pea| 0] slabeue|y pooylnoqybioN = aslel 0} sjuapisal o) shem apinoid (1) | Yels |eoo] usamiaq
JouelIxo Wea] = "sjuapisal 0} sdiysuonejal
sonss| Bunno ssoluo uo Buluiesy yeis = Buipuodsau ui yejs auijuol) jo Ajoeded pue juswabebus
JJe1s 1oj uononpul pooyinoqybioN = 8y pjing 03 Japlo ul pooylnoqybiaN AepAians
Bunjse| aAlBlUBASIH pUB SWILIS) pue SwWl) = wea| 0} Joddns pue juswdojerag (1) anosdwi 0]
auo(d a4d |I!M syl moH ABsjens [eo0T wiy

¥ Xipuaddy

jseq Jauuj Joj ABajesyg Juswabebug Ajlunwwo’n

Page 95



s|1ouNo0)
YINOA pUE [00YoS

suoldweyn suoleI00SSY 9|doad
a|doad J48p|O Alunwwo) sjualied/s|ooyos yel ssaulisng [e207

!

! ! ! ! }

pue 9j0Wold "AJlUNWWOD JapIM By} 0] OBqpas) pue uoljediunwwod ‘uawabebus ‘uone)nsuod aAjoays Bulnsus ul pes| e aye |
"gouewJlopad Jojuow pue 4N 8y} o uonejuaws|dwi pue juswdojaAsp a8y} 89SI9A0 ‘@a)liWOo)) ealy 8y} JO jjeyaq uO—uoioung

‘SIOUIBAON) JuBled |00YoS ‘sdnoib AuUnWwWoD ‘S, PaJIAUI ‘SIO[IoUN0D piem apnjoul 0] Ajuo Juapisay ‘Ogl —diysiaquialy

wnuue Jad sbunssw ¢ wnwiuiN—Asuanbai4 Bunasy
AJlunwiwod ay} ul sanljiqisuodsal pue sa8j0J 2IA10 dojaaap djay
Alunwwoo ssauisng [Bo0| 8U1 JO SaAlleluasaldal palinioal pue s|iounod |ooyos/yinoA ‘sdnolb Aispje

29)jlwwo) ealy Je parosdde se Jaquis|\ pa}os|] [Boo1—aieyd
wea] diysiapea] Ajlunwwon

TEAM NEIGHBOURHOOD

:g xipuaddy

Alyiuop\ iIg—Aoauanbali4 Bunaay !
pooylnoqybaiN wea] jo Juswdojaaap ay) 0} Joddns pue ue|d uoloy 4IN @Y} Ul 1no }8s se pooydnoqybiau

Ajuoud ayy ui eoe|d Buye) saaneniul pue sjoafold ‘suoijoe snolea ayy Jo Alaaiep ay) bulnsus Joy Ajljigisuodsay—uoljound !

SawW09)N0,

(dIN) ue|d Juswanoidw| pooyinoqybieN paalbe BuliaAlap 4o} a|qisuodsal (sB610 99A oul) siapinoid 8oIAI8S _moo._|mmmu:wz<m

dnoug Aiaaljaqg pooysnoqybiaN Ajuoud |

29)}lwwo9)
ealy }seg Jauu|

spooyinoqybiaN AjLiolId }Se] Jauu| 1o} |[9pPOAl [eljudjod

Page 96



o~ lf'\Af\

Agen Hem-14
Origin r? b‘ra m'f/ﬁson
& Rory Barke
Tel: (0113) 2145865

CITY COUNCIL

Report of Chief Officers for Regeneration and Health and Environmental Action
Services

Inner East Area Committee
Date: 25" March 2010

Subject: Restructure — Wardens to Local Community Environment
Officers and Support Officers

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:
X All Wards Equality and Diversity X
Community Cohesion X
Narrowing the Gap %
Council Delegated Executive Delegated Executive
Function Function available X Function not available for
for call in Call In Details set out in
the report

Executive Summary

This report is provided to all the council’s area committees for information. The decision has
been made to end the existing neighbourhood warden staff structure and to create new
Community Environment Officer (CEO) and Community Environment Support Officer
(CESO) posts in Environmental Services. This paper details the initial allocation of these
posts to the Area Committee. The allocation is based on a pro-rata reduction of the former
warden establishment based on their deployment in neighbourhoods across the city.

The report also sets out the range of additional neighbourhood based staff now working
across the area which include roles previously delivered by the Neighbourhood Warden
service when it was first established. It is suggested that a review is undertaken for October
2010 Area Committee to assess whether any gaps remain from the end of the
Neighbourhood Warden service.

Page 97



Purpose of report

The purpose of this report is to inform Members about the decisions concerning the

restructure of the warden service, information about the role of the new CEO/CESO

posts, an update from the recruitment process and the initial deployment of the new
posts.

The report also explains what will happen to support the redeployment of a small
number of Neighbourhood Wardens who did not get/did not apply for the new posts.

The report proposes that a review is undertaken for October 2010 Area Committee to
assess whether any gaps remain from the end of the Neighbourhood Warden service.
This will take into account the new CEO/CESO roles and the various neighbourhood
based staff from across agencies as described in section 26.

Background

This report follows on from the report made to Area Committees in June 2009. That
report outlined the history of the warden service and the pressures facing the service
that required the subsequent restructure.

Since June 2009 the restructure proposals have been adapted in the light of the
consultation with the Trade Unions, Members, legal, HR and other staff. The decision
on the restructure was made by the Director for Environment & Neighbourhoods
under his delegated authority on the 30 November 2009.

The restructure involves 30 Neighbourhood Warden posts and 8 Technical
Enforcement Officer (TEO) posts. The new structure creates 13 Community
Environment Support Officer (CESO) posts that are broadly equivalent to the former
warden positions and 10 Community Environment Officer (CEQO) posts (C1/C3). The
proposal also includes the conversion of 3 existing posts within the Health and
Environmental Action Service (HEAS) to 3 deputy manager posts.

The restructure has been driven largely by the loss of NRF grant funding; however, it
has also provided the opportunity to realign staff reporting and management
arrangements to take account of service changes since the establishment of the
warden service and brings greater coherence to frontline services in support of joined
up delivery in localities.

The changes retain the key elements of both the former warden service and the
Technical Enforcement Officers (TEOs) and complement other roles within the HEAS.
The changes also position the service to make an effective contribution to cross
service and partnership working and to successfully deliver on Area Committee
priorities at the neighbourhood level. The new structure will provide a flexible staff
resource that can be effectively deployed across priority neighbourhoods that
experience the highest incidence of deprivation and the poorest environmental
conditions.

Currently there are 7.5 posts which supplement the core warden service, funded on a
time limited basis through Area Committees and ALMOs. These posts sit outside of
the restructuring decision and Area Committees and ALMOs have the opportunity to

Page 98



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

maintain them as CESOs in addition to the revised structure. Current post holders will
be included in the ring fenced recruitment process.

Locality focus

The wardens have worked in specific localities and this has resulted in a number of
benefits. Post-holders develop a knowledge and understanding of the local area and
the network of relationships within communities and with service providers and
elected members. This has enabled a positive contribution to be made to tasking
operations and neighbourhood management. The new structure maintains this
locality focus, targeting the neighbourhoods that have the greatest incidence of
environmental issues. The posts will provide a visible presence in the community,
identifying and addressing priority issues and helping to deliver on environmental
issues within local neighbourhood improvement plans.

The initial deployment of the new posts (to be clear — this does not mean the
postholders) reflects the former deployment of the warden posts to the localities in
which they have worked. The reduction in the number of posts is managed on a pro-
rata basis. The number of posts for this Area Committee is specified below. The
HEAS will, in due course, make recommendations to the committee about the
deployment of the CEOs and CESOs based on the evidence of need, other
management information and intelligence and will agree the deployment with the
Area Committee.

The recruitment

The new service has 10 CEO posts and 13 CESO posts. This has the effect of
reducing the total number of core staff to 23. All appointments have been made to
the city rather than to a single specific area. The structure may be supplemented by
Area Committees through the use of well-being funding.

Recruitment has been in accordance with council procedures and was completed in
February 2010. All Neighbourhood Warden staff were ringfenced to the recruitment
process and given the opportunity for interview.

Those Wardens that either chose not to apply/be interviewed or were unsuccessful at
interview have now entered the managing workforce change process. These staff
remain employed as Neighbourhood Wardens whilst they are supported to apply for
other jobs in the council through the redeployment process. They will remain under
the management of their existing Area Management Team during this time. In the
ENE there are four such staff.

Recommended deployment of the new CEO/CESO posts for this
Area Committee

The Inner East Area Commiittee is allocated 4 CEO and 3 CESO posts based on a
pro-rata reduction of the former neighbourhood warden service across the city. Under
the previous establishment of wardens they were deployed on the following basis:

Previous Allocation of Neighbourhood Wardens (exc additional Area Cttee funded

posts):
e Burmantofts & Richmond Hill — 3.5

Page 99



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

e Gipton & Harehills - 3
¢ Killingbeck & Seacroft - 3

It will be for the Area Committee to agree the final deployment of the new posts with
the HEAS. It is recommended that the deployment is reviewed by the Area
Committee on an annual basis or if there are significant changes in circumstances.

The Area Committee has agreed an continued approach to neighbourhood
management across its area which identifies five priority neighbourhoods. Each
priority neighbourhood will have a Neighbourhood Improvement Plan which will
identify key priorities that relate to the evidence provided in the neighbourhood index.
Included in this will be environmental indicators. The success of the approach will be
part judged by improvements made to the key deprivation indicators/domains.

A key element to the neighbourhood management approach is local crime and grime
tasking. This provides an invaluable resource to frontline workers and local managers
of services to share intelligence agree local actions/interventions, problem solve
outstanding issues and avoid duplication/dilution of activity.

To support this approach, the Area Committee is helping fund two Neighbourhood
Managers to cover the five priority neighbourhoods.

The Area Committee may want to consider how the resource of 7 CEO/CESOs can
be best used to complement this approach in Inner East.

Ward member meetings will be held with the HEAS manager before the end of March
2010 to help determine the programme of deployment within each area committee
area. Movement of the new posts between Area Committees is a matter for the
Executive Member to determine should this be felt necessary.

Additional Posts/Resources

Whilst the Neighbourhood Warden service was still in operation, the Inner East Area
Committee supplemented the service in its area by funding additional posts.

In 2009/10 the Area Committee funded and additional 3.5 posts in order to bring the
total complement to 13. This allowed the deployment of 4 wardens per ward plus a
“spare” to cover sickness etc.

The Wellbeing budget set aside for this was just short of £100k per year from a total
allocation of £290k.

In reality not all these posts were filled during 2009/10 due to staff turnover, long term
sickness issues and more latterly the preparation for workforce change. Actual ward
coverage probably averaged 3 wardens per ward during the year.

This should be set in context with other neighbourhood based posts which have
responsibilities around being eyes and ears for crime, ASB and environmental issues,
developing community relations and providing community reassurance; together with
the more effective coordination of resources in our priority neighbourhoods to tackle
problems. In Inner East this includes:

PCSOs (WY Police, joint funded by LCC): 15

Page 100



27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Housing Support Officers (ENE Homes): 33

CEOs/CESOs (LCC): 7
Neighbourhood Wardens (in MFC) 4 (share of)
Neighbourhood Managers (LCC/Area Cttee) 2
Total Neighbourhood Based Staff: 61

The Team Neighbourhood approach evolving from the successful crime and grime
based tasking mechanism also brings in intelligence and local roles for youth services
staff, family support workers and community/voluntary sector staff.

The proposal is for the Area Committee to review the need for any further resource in
October. This will allow time for the new roles to be operating at full potential and for
Members to assess what elements of the old Neighbourhood Warden roles they feel
still need picking up. This would be picked up through discussion at Ward Member
meetings.

In the meantime the Area Committee will be able to influence the use of the

remaining Neighbourhood Wardens in ENE whilst they remain under Managing
Workforce Change.

Financial Implications
The new structure positions the service so that reliance on external grant funding is
significantly reduced and provides a flexible staffing resource to deliver an

increasingly responsive programme of environmental services in the most
disadvantaged neighbourhoods.

Equality Impact Assessment

An Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken during the restructure process
in line with the Council guidance.

Recommendations
Members of the Area Committee are asked to:
(@) note the content of this report.

(b)  discuss options for the deployment of the new CEOs/CESOs within Inner East
based on improving environmental conditions in the priority neighbourhoods

(c) request a review of how roles previously undertaken by Neighbourhood

Wardens have been embedded into other local staff/services roles to provided
for October Area Committee

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda ltem 15

Originator: Andy Booth

-~ CITY COUNCIL

Tel: 0113 - 2474325

Report of the Chief Democratic Services Officer
East (Inner) Area Committee
Date: 25 March 2010

Subject: Appointment of Co-optees

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:
Burmantofts & Richmond Hill Equality and Diversity
Gipton & Harehills
Killingbeck & Seacroft Community Cohesion
Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap N
(referred to in report)

Council N Delegated Executive Delegated Executive
Function Function available Function not available for
for Call In Call In Details set out in the
report

Executive Summary

This report provides information on the constitutional background for the appointment of Co-
opted Members to the Area Committee, the position across the City and options for
Members to consider with regards to the East Inner Area Committee.

Purpose Of This Report

1. This report provides the constitutional background for Area Committees to appoint co-
opted representatives to support the work of the Committee.

2. It details the situation with other Area Committees across Leeds with regards to co-opted
representation.

3. The report offers options for the Area Committee to consider regarding possible co-opted
members sitting on this Committee.

Background Information

1. The Area Committee Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the constitution “Rules of Procedure”,
state that:
e Each Area Committee may select up to five co-opted members to assist in the
discharge of Committee’s role, in accordance with Article 10 of the
Constitution,

Page 103



e Co-opted members may participate in the debate in the same way as Elected
Members but have no voting rights.

e No co-opted member shall be appointed beyond the next Annual Meeting of
the Council. In other words, the appointments are annual, but people can be
re-appointed by the organization they represent or by invitation of the Area
Committee itself.

Main Issues

1. Citywide Position

In addition to East Inner Area Committee, only the West Inner and West Outer Area
Committees have Co-opted Members. Arrangements as detailed below:

West Outer Area Committee

The West Outer Area Committee have made available places for three co-opted
representatives, one representing each of the three wards that make up the Area
Committee. The Area Committee have also expressed the view that any co-optees should
be able to represent the whole area and should be able to contribute specific expertise to
assist the Committees deliberations, for example through their involvement in business, with
young people or the voluntary sector. The Area Committee currently has representatives
from the Business, Youth and Faith Sectors.

Members themselves put forward individuals who they feel represent their area and have
specific expertise, then the full Area Committee are asked to agree and adopt them as co-
opted representatives.

West Inner Area Committee

West Inner Area Committee members have supported local representatives to represent the
area and to contribute expertise and experience to the Committee’s deliberations, for
example through their involvement in business, the voluntary sector, with young people, faith
organizations or people with a disability. Current Co-optees had been elected via the local
area community forums before appointment to the Area Committee.

East Inner Area Committee

The Area Committee has five geographically based forums covering the whole inner area.
They have just appointed five co-opted representatives, each one representing one of the
forums. There is a formal process for the selection of candidates from each forum. There is
a criteria for the appointment of co-opted members:

e Live or work within an East Leeds forum area

e Be willing to support the ethos of Area Management

e Represent the interests of all individuals and organisations making up
the forum

Page 104



e Not act to further own interests to benefit self / or own organisation
without regard for the best interests of the forum

Options for the Area Committee
e To retain the current position with relation to Co-opted Members
e To change the number of representatives i.e. one per Ward
e To move to cross sector representation of Co-optees — Business, VCFS, Young

People
¢ To no longer have Co-opted representatives on the Area Committee

Implications For Council Policy and Governance

2. This report is relevant to Council Governance (see section 5)

Legal and Resource Implications

3. There is a need for a decision to be made on the appointment of the co-optees in order
to comply with “Rules of Procedure” as set out in the constitution.

4. There are no resource implications.

Recommendations

That the Area Committee seek nominations for Co-opted Members from the Inner East
Community Forums for appointment at the first meeting of the Area Committee in the
2010/11 Municipal Year.

Documents used in the preparation of this report were:
e Area Committee Procedure Rules.

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Agenda Item 16

Originator: Andy Booth

-~ CITY COUNCIL

Tel:  (0113) 247 4325

Report of the Chief Democratic Services Officer
East Inner Area Committee
Date: 25 March 2010

Subject: Dates, Times and Venues of Area Committee Meetings and Area Committee
Forward Plan 2010/11

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Burmantofts & Richmond Hill Equality and Diversity

Gipton & Harehills

Killingbeck & Seacroft Community Cohesion
Narrowing the Gap

Ward Members consulted
(referred to in report)

Council N Delegated Executive Delegated Executive
Function Function available Function not available for
for Call In Call In Details set out in the
report

Executive Summary

The purpose of the report is to request Members to give consideration to agreeing the dates
and times of their meetings for the 2010/11 Municipal Year which commences in May 2010.

It also presents an annual Area Committee forward plan to allow for a systematic
management of the committee business in its delegated functions, partnership work and
service delivery

1.0 Background Information

1.1 The Area Committee Procedure Rules stipulate that there shall be at least six ordinary
meetings of each Area Committee in each municipal year (May to April).

1.2  The Procedure Rules also state that each Committee will agree its schedule of
meetings for the year either at the last meeting in the current municipal year (i.e.
tonight) or at its first meeting in the new municipal year. In order to appear in the
Council’s official Diary and Yearbook for 2010/11, the dates and times of your
meetings need to be approved tonight.

1.3  The report also presents a forward plan for the work of the Area Committee to
manage the number and frequency of reports it receives to allow it to discharge its
delegated functions and monitor the work of local partnerships and other council

Page 107



2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

services in Inner East Leeds. Appendix A presents the Area Committee forward plan
for information.

Options

The options are:-

e To approve the list of dates and times provisionally agreed with the ENE Area
Manager based on the existing pattern;

e To consider other alternative dates;

e To continue to meet at 4.00 pm, or to consider alternative times;

e To continue to alternate between suitable venues within the three North East
Inner wards or to seek some other venues.

Meeting Dates

The following provisional dates have been agreed in consultation with the ENE Area
Manager. They follow roughly the same pattern as last year, i.e. Thursday’s in July,
September, October, December, February and March :-

17 June 2010, 23 September 2010, 21 October 2010, 2 December 2010, 3 February
2011 and 24 March 2011.

A similar pattern of meetings is being suggested in respect of the other 9 Area
Committees, so that for co-ordination purposes, all Area Committees are meeting in
the same basic cycle and months. Whilst Members have discretion as to which
actual dates they wish to meet, they are requested to take into consideration that
any proposed substantial change to the cycle, e.g. changing months rather than
dates within the suggested months, will cause disruption and lead to co-ordination
problems between the Area Committees.

Meeting Days and Times

Currently the Committee meets on Thursday at 6.00 pm and the above suggested
dates reflect this pattern.

Meeting on set days and times has the advantage of certainty and regularity, which
assists people to plan their schedules. The downside might be that it could serve to
exclude certain people, for instance, who have other regular commitments on that
particular day or who might prefer either a morning or afternoon meeting or a
meeting immediately after normal work hours.

For these reasons, some Area Committees have chosen to vary their meeting days
and times, alternating between different weekdays and holding daytime and evening
meetings alternately. Others, however, have chosen a regular pattern similar to this
Committee’s existing arrangements — it really is a matter for Members to decide.

Meeting Venues

Page 108



5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

7.0

7.1

Currently the Committee alternates venues between the three North East Inner
Wards.

If the Committee were minded to request the officers to explore possible alternative
venues, then the considerations Members and officers would have to taken into
account are matters such as cost, accessibility — particularly for people with
disabilities — and the facilities available at the venue, e.g. IT facilities for
presentations etc.

From time to time, Members suggest moving meetings back to Civic Hall, Leeds.
The meeting facilities might arguably be better in some instances, and the venue
possibly more convenient for Members, and possibly also the public, as Leeds is the
hub of the public transport system. However, Members are reminded of the stated
role of Area Committees, as set out in Paragraph 2.1 the Area Committee
Procedure Rules :-

Act as a focal point for community involvement;

Take locally based decisions that deal with local issues;

Provide for accountability at local level;

Help Elected Members to listen to and represent their communities;

Help Elected Members to understand the specific needs of the community in
their area;

Promote community engagement in the democratic process;

e Promote working relationships with District Partnerships and Parish and
Town Councils.

These aims and this role is unlikely to be enhanced by holding meetings at the
centre, and rather than move meetings to Civic Hall, Members might wish to look
again at other ways of publicizing meetings and encouraging greater community
engagement.

Another option might be to alternate meetings between the centre and local venues.

Area Committee Forward Plan

The forward plan presented in Appendix A provides the Area Committee with the
means to organise its work for the forthcoming year in a systematic way. It looks at
the delegated functions, work of local partnerships and other LCC services as well as
any issues specific to Inner East Leeds. The forward plan will be used as a planning
tool at Chair’s briefs and presented to the Area Committee at each meeting.

Recommendation

Members are requested to consider the options and to agree their meeting dates
and times for 2010/11 in order that they may be included in the Council’s official
diary for 2010/11. Meeting venues can if necessary be agreed at a later date, or left
for the officers to sort out, taking into account Members’ views, although a clear
indication of Members’ wishes in this regard would be helpful.

Page 109



7.2 Note the Area Committee Forward Plan.
Background Papers:

Area Committee Procedure Rules

Page 110



Agenda Annex

Seacroft Methodist Church

multimap® 48 \ | e f “&% S ’%}% {% < F
M ?‘ o ﬁ § B '*Q_u = r%% 1% ﬁ:ﬁ o
e =
e s = % AB1 200, %
Rosdl e % \ B, ceactof 'EE 2 %%, of
S 2 (i a\ﬁ- f:ﬁtnuﬂ o - :é ﬁ@gen
g N\ H r El \
muhlanﬁg'h 0455’ 3 & ; Qe
B \ *Ha o % &
& < \ 5 Gatn.c_-sb:" < @ w&%
L = (0] 2
& o A6120[ ® '4%
ff? Rogidale g o Neacroft %? = 9 %;s; %bqy P
‘ A
g % Redmire %’ \ % = A ~
% View = g" : % % j
- o €
e (= ,..ﬂ. @ %% ) )
Soand> Be= ™ 3 Hpot®” % evotks @ P %3 i :
Clos® South Parkway Approach %Fm“h %ﬂ’ Swarchiffe Dri ‘
|
South Parkway Approach z ﬁ ve
5 &
P 32 i
i parkewal 12 %ﬂ A120 Barwick Huaghl =
e 9 rl? Dranr
% 3 -
e %‘%fe Cresce™ q’%b 3 & &
b -. - .‘..- ﬁ; HE‘I- zﬂ Mﬂﬂs[an "‘W'En i
[ = = = o o= e e T T ] B e —————————— e f 1 A1 1]

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



	Agenda
	7 Minutes
	8 Leeds City Credit Union Branch Network
	Leeds City Credit Union Branch Network - Appendix 1 (Exempt)

	9 Wellbeing (Revenue) Budget - 2009/10 Projected Outturn Report
	WellbeingRevenueUpdateApp

	10 Wellbeing (Capital) Budget 2008/10 - Update and Scheme Proposals
	Copy of CapAppAB'tofts_R.H
	Copy of CapApp G&H
	Copy of CapAppK&S

	11 Annual Refresh of Community Charter  and Spending Plan for 2010/11
	ADPourDraftCttee Promises2010-11AppA
	ADPWellbeingRevOutturnApp B
	ADP-APPENDIX C

	12 Priority Neighbourhoods - Update and Priorities for 2010/11
	Gipton NIP 2010 11
	Harehills NIP 2010 11
	Seacroft NIP 2010 11
	Priority Neighbourhoods - Appendix B

	13 Community Engagement Strategy 2010/11
	Comm Eng - Appendix A part 1
	Comm Eng - Appendix A part 2
	Comm Eng - Appendix A part 3
	Comm Eng - Appendix B

	14 Restructure - Wardens to Local Community Environment Officers and Support Officers
	15 Appointment of Co-opted Members
	16 Dates, Times and Venues and Area Committee Forward Plan 2010/11
	Map of Todays Venue

